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Dreamgate Corporation Berhad (“Dreamgate”) 

was incorporated on 16 January 2003 and 

was listed on the MESDAQ market of Bursa 

Malaysia Securities Berhad in 2004.

The products and services of Dreamgate and 

its subsidiaries are provided to Malaysia and 

other overseas markets such as Cambodia, 

Macau, Mongolia, Myanmar, Philippines, 

Singapore, Vietnam and other countries.
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Ooi Teng Chew

Managing Director

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP

Executive Directors

Mazlan Bin Ismail
Chuah Kim Chiew
Steven Lim Tow Boon
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Independent Non-Executive Director

Chng Hee Kok
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Symphony Share Registrars Sdn. Bhd.
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DrDrDrDrDreamgaeamgaeamgaeamgaeamgattttteeeee
CCCCCorororororporporporporporaaaaation Bhdtion Bhdtion Bhdtion Bhdtion Bhd.....

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Investment Holding
Company

Star RGB CStar RGB CStar RGB CStar RGB CStar RGB Corororororporporporporporaaaaationtiontiontiontion
(Incorporated in Philippines)

Dormant company.

40%

RGB (MRGB (MRGB (MRGB (MRGB (Macau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limitededededed
(Incorporated in Macau)

Sales and marketing, technical
support and management of

gaming and amusement
machines and equipment mainly
for the Macau and surrounding

markets.

96%

CrCrCrCrCron Con Con Con Con Corororororporporporporporaaaaationtiontiontiontion
(Incorporated in Japan)

Research and development,
manufacturing, sales and
marketing of gaming and

amusement machines and
equipment.

50%

100%

RGB SRGB SRGB SRGB SRGB Sdn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhd.....
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Manufacturing, refurbishment,
technical support and

maintenance, sales and
marketing of gaming

and amusement machines and
equipment, sales and marketing
of security surveillance products

and systems for local and
overseas markets.

RGB LRGB LRGB LRGB LRGB Ltttttddddd.....
(Incorporated in Labuan)

Sales and marketing, technical
support and management of

gaming and amusement
machines and equipment solely

for the overseas markets.

100%

RGB LRGB LRGB LRGB LRGB Ltttttddddd.....
(Registered in Philippines)

Registered on 9 May 2006 to carry
on the business of equipment

leasing in Philippines.

DaDaDaDaData ta ta ta ta TTTTTouch Souch Souch Souch Souch Sdn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhd.....
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Renting of properties.

100%

CDI CCDI CCDI CCDI CCDI Corororororporporporporporaaaaation Stion Stion Stion Stion Sdn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhd.....
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Designing of digital graphic,
signages and trading of signages

and systems.

60%
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PPPPPrrrrrofofofofoforororororma Cma Cma Cma Cma Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidattttted Ied Ied Ied Ied Incncncncncome Staome Staome Staome Staome Statttttemenemenemenemenement ft ft ft ft for or or or or YYYYYear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Audituditudituditudited Ced Ced Ced Ced Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidattttted Ied Ied Ied Ied Incncncncncomeomeomeomeome

StaStaStaStaStatttttemenemenemenemenement ft ft ft ft for or or or or YYYYYear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2005ec 2005ec 2005ec 2005ec 2005

2003 2004 2005
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Revenues 80,963 115,347 154,099

EBITDA* 17,069 26,480 49,525

Amortisation - - 71

Depreciation 3,051 7,780 19,304

Interest 283 251 1,937

Pretax Profit 13,735 18,449 28,213

Taxation (1,076) (211) (124)

Minority Interest 1 - -

Net Profit 12,660 18,238 28,089

EBITDA* Margin 21% 23% 32%

Pretax Profit Margin 17% 16% 18%

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares In Issue 205,572 280,000 280,000

EPS (Sen)-Basic 6.16 6.53 10.03

EPS (Sen)-Diluted - - 10.02

Revenue Growth 90% 42% 34%

Net Profit Growth 34% 44% 54%

* Earnings Before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation & Amortisation.

PPPPPrrrrrofofofofoforororororma Cma Cma Cma Cma Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidattttted Sed Sed Sed Sed Segegegegegmenmenmenmenmental Ital Ital Ital Ital Infnfnfnfnfororororormamamamamation ftion ftion ftion ftion for or or or or YYYYYear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Aec 2003 and Audituditudituditudited Ced Ced Ced Ced Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidatttttededededed

SSSSSegegegegegmenmenmenmenmental Ital Ital Ital Ital Infnfnfnfnfororororormamamamamation ftion ftion ftion ftion for or or or or YYYYYear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dear Ended 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2004 and 31 Dec 2005ec 2005ec 2005ec 2005ec 2005

2003 2004 2005
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

RRRRRevevevevevenuesenuesenuesenuesenues

Sales & Marketing 59,887 89,047 93,145

Technical Support & Management 14,796 26,355 61,361

Others 6,280 977 1,028

Eliminations - (1,032) (1,435)

80,963 115,347 154,099

PPPPPrrrrretax Petax Petax Petax Petax Prrrrrofitofitofitofitofit

Sales & Marketing 6,588 8,539 5,153

Technical Support & Management 6,806 12,800 27,962

Others 341 (2,890) (4,902)

13,735 18,449 28,213
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Managing Director Chairman / Independent Non-Executive Director
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OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Chew, , , , , age 60

Chairman / Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ooi Teng Chew, a Malaysian, joined the Board of the Company as a Non-Executive Director on 30
October 2003 and was subsequently appointed as Chairman of the Company on 17 March 2004. He
serves as Chairman of the Audit Committee and as a Member of the Remuneration Committee,
Nomination Committee and ESOS Committee of the Company. He was appointed as Chairman of the
Nomination Committee of the Company from 25 February 2004 to 14 May 2006.

Mr. Ooi is a qualified accountant with over 26 years of experience in public practice as a partner in Ernst
& Young, and a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the
Malaysian Institute of Accountants. He retired from Ernst & Young in 2001. He currently serves as a Non-
Executive Director of SBB Asset Management Sdn. Bhd., a wholly-owned sub-subsidiary of Southern
Bank Berhad.

Mr. Ooi does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the Company.

DaDaDaDaDatuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Kim Sim Sim Sim Sim Seah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JP, , , , , age 53

Managing Director

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP, a Malaysian, was appointed to the Board as the Managing Director of the
Company on 30 October 2003. He is a Member of the Remuneration Committee and ESOS Committee
of the Company.

Datuk Chuah is a qualified accountant with many years of experience in public practice. He is a member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Malaysian Institut of
Accountants. He has an extensive experience in the amusement and gaming machines industry.

Datuk Chuah is the elder brother of Mr. Chuah Kim Chiew who is an Executive Director of the Company.
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MMMMMazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismail StStStStSteveveveveven Lim en Lim en Lim en Lim en Lim TTTTTooooow Bw Bw Bw Bw Boonoonoonoonoon
Executive Director Executive Director
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MMMMMazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismail, , , , , age 43
Executive Director

En. Mazlan Bin Ismail, a Malaysian, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 30 October
2003. He also serves as Member of the Audit Committee and ESOS Committee of the Company.

He obtained a Diploma in Management from the Malaysian Institute of Management in 1998 and is an
associate member of the Malaysian Institute of Management since 1999.

En. Mazlan started his career in 1988 as a senior audit assistant at Chuah & Associates and in 1997, he
joined Institute Teknologi Dan Pengurusan Lebuh Victoria Sdn Bhd, a higher learning institute as a
Director.

He is responsible for administration, corporate secretarial and compliance, investor relations, human
resources and property management of the Group.

Encik Mazlan does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the
Company.

StStStStSteveveveveven Lim en Lim en Lim en Lim en Lim TTTTTooooow Bw Bw Bw Bw Boon, oon, oon, oon, oon, age 45

Executive Director

Mr. Steven Lim Tow Boon, a Malaysian, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 30
October 2003.

He graduated in 1985 with a Bachelor of Arts Degree, majoring in Administrative Studies from Brock
University, Canada. He was the General Manager of RGB Sdn. Bhd. (“RGBSB”) before assuming
directorships in RGBSB and RGB Ltd (“RGBL”) in 1999. Overall, he has accumulated 17 years of experience
in the gaming and amusement machines industry.

His responsibilities include managing the Sales & Marketing Division and Technical Support &
Management Services Division as well as business development of the Group.

Mr. Steven Lim does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the
Company.
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Independent Non-Executive Director Executive Director
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Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok, , , , , age 58

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Chng Hee Kok, a Singaporean, joined the Company as an Independent Non-Executive Director on
30 October 2003. He serves as Chairman of the Company’s Remuneration Committee and ESOS
Committee and also serves as a Member of Audit Committee and Nomination Committee of the
Company.

He graduated with a Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) from the University of Singapore in 1972. He
obtained a Masters in Business Administration from the National University of Singapore in 1984.

Mr. Chng was a Member of the Parliament of Singapore from 1984 to 2001 and was a Board Member of
the Sentosa Development Corporation, Singapore and the Public Utilities Board, Singapore. At present,
he is the Chief Executive Officer of NTUC Club. He is a Director of various public listed corporations in
Singapore, such as Auston International Group Ltd., Brilliant Manufacturing Ltd., Full Apex (Holdings)
Ltd., Pacific Century Regional Developments Ltd., People’s Food Holdings Ltd. and Samudera Shipping
Line Ltd..

He does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the Company.

Chuah KChuah KChuah KChuah KChuah Kim Chiewim Chiewim Chiewim Chiewim Chiew, , , , , age 43

Executive Director

Mr. Chuah Kim Chiew, a Malaysian, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 30 October
2003. He is also a Member of the Nomination Committee of the Company.

He graduated with a Bachelor in Business Administration from the University of Waseda, Tokyo, Japan in
1988. He has 18 years of experience in the gaming and amusement machines industry.

Mr. Chuah is the driving force of the Group’s Technology Division.

He is the youngest brother of Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP.
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WWWWWong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Faiaiaiaiai DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T.....
Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director
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WWWWWong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Fong Chee Fai, ai, ai, ai, ai, age 52

Executive Director

Mr. Wong Chee Fai, a Malaysian, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 30 October
2003. He started his career in 1974 as a director of Yansoon Sdn. Bhd., a trading company before leaving
in 1994 to join RGBSB and hence has been in the industry for 11 years.

He is in charge of the licensing, regulatory compliance and overall operations of the Group’s regional
office in Kuala Lumpur.

Mr. Wong does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the
Company.

DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T., ., ., ., ., age 63

Independent Non-Executive Director

Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, D.S.P.N., P.K.T., a Malaysian, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 28 April 2006.

He was appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination Committee and Member of the Audit Committee,
ESOS Committee and Remuneration Committee with effective from 15 May 2006.

Dato’ Mahinder was conferred the Degree of an Utter Barrister in 1972 by Lincoln’s Inn, London and in
1973 was admitted as an Advocate & Solicitor, Malaya. He has been practising law since then and todate,
has over 30 years of experience in the legal field specialising in Corporate, Contract and Land Laws.
Dato’ Mahinder was twice elected as the Chairman of the Penang Bar Committee and in such capacity
became a member of the Bar Council, Malaysia.

Dato’ Mahinder does not have any family relationship with any Director and/or major shareholder of the
Company.
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Standing (from left) :

TTTTTeh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Hui
General Manager,
Finance  and Treasury

WWWWWenenenenentttttwwwwworororororth Mth Mth Mth Mth Macacacacacquarquarquarquarquarie Hie Hie Hie Hie Hillillillillill
CEO,
CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Linda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong Lay Liny Liny Liny Liny Lin
General Manager,
Technical Support &  Management

GGGGGanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kaliapaliapaliapaliapaliappenpenpenpenpen
General Manager,
Regulatory & Compliance

PPPPPaaaaatrtrtrtrtrick Mick Mick Mick Mick Michael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hogan
Regional General Manager,
Sales and Marketing

Sitting (from left) :

Chiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai Faaaaatttttttttt
Sales Manager

MMMMMaxine Laxine Laxine Laxine Laxine Lee ee ee ee ee YYYYYap Kap Kap Kap Kap Kuanuanuanuanuan
Company Secretary Cum General Manager,
Corporate and  Administration

Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee YYYYYongongongongong
General Manager,
Technology
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Chiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai FChiang Lai Faaaaatttttttttt

Mr. Chiang Lai Fatt, is the Sales Manager of the Group. He graduated with
Bachelor of Commerce from University of Southern Queensland, Australia
in 1997. Mr. Chiang was the Head of Industrial Packaging Division with
Rex Group of Companies from 2002 before joining the Group in October
2004.

He is responsible for sales, service and marketing activities of the Group in
Malaysia and South Korea.

MMMMMaxine Laxine Laxine Laxine Laxine Lee ee ee ee ee YYYYYap Kap Kap Kap Kap Kuanuanuanuanuan

Madam Maxine Lee Yap Kuan, is the Company Secretary Cum General
Manager of the Corporate and Administration Division of the Group. She
graduated with Diploma in Business Administration from Tunku Abdul
Rahman College, Kuala Lumpur in 1989 and is an Associate Member of
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators, U.K. since 1993.
She has 16 years of experience in company secretarial field in both
accounting and commercial firms.

Her responsibilities in the Group include handling Company Secretarial
matters in ensuring compliance with Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad’s
(“Bursa Securities”) Listing Requirements, statutory and other relevant
regulatory requirements as well as management of corporate affairs,
administration and human resources.

Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee Chuah Kee YYYYYongongongongong

Mr. Chuah Kee Yong, is the General Manager of the Technology Division of
the Group. He graduated with a Bachelor of Applied Science Degree in
1996 and obtained his Masters in Business Administration in year 2003,
both from University Sains Malaysia. He is an Affiliate Member of the IEEE
Computer Society, USA, to which he was admitted in 2002. Mr. Chuah was
formerly with Intel Technology Sdn Bhd before joining the Group in 1999.

He heads the Research & Development, Technical Services, Information
Technology and factory operation of the Group by providing technical
guidance and assistance to the team as well as role modelling.
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TTTTTeh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Huieh Mun Hui

Madam Teh Mun Hui, is the General Manager of the Finance and Treasury
Division of the Group. Madam Teh graduated with a First Class Honours
Degree in Accountancy from University of Malaya in 1997 and is a member
of both Malaysian Institute of Accountant and The Malaysian Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since 2000. She joined Arthur Andersen &
Co. in 1997 and was an Audit Experience Senior before joining the Group
in 2001.

Her responsibility is to direct and control the Group’s financial accounting
and treasury operations besides ensuring compliance with Bursa Securities
and other regulatory requirements. In addition, she is also involved in
corporate and investor relations activities.

WWWWWenenenenentttttwwwwworororororth Mth Mth Mth Mth Macacacacacquarquarquarquarquarie Hie Hie Hie Hie Hillillillillill

Mr. Wentworth Macquarie Hill, an Australian, is a Director and Chief
Executive Officer of CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd.(“CDI”), a subsidiary of the
Group. He graduated in 1976 with a Bachelor of Arts (Economics) and in
1982 graduated with a Master of Commerce, both from the University of
New South Wales, Sydney, Australia.

He has accumulated 18 years of experience in the gaming industry in slot
machine marketing and manufacturing, gaming signage design, marketing
and manufacturing, and progressive systems marketing.

He co-founded CDI in 2002 as a support to the Group, developing gaming
signage, 3-D gaming animations and slot machine content for the Asia market.

Linda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong LaLinda Chong Lay Liny Liny Liny Liny Lin

Ms. Linda Chong Lay Lin, is the General Manager of the Technical Support
and Management Division of the Group. She is a Certified Public
Accountant, registered with both the Malaysian Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Malaysian Institute of Accountant since 1995. She joined
the Group in 1999 as Corporate Finance Manager before being posted to
her current position in 2002.

Her responsibilities include overseeing the entire overseas management
of the Technical Support and Management Division, ensuring the
maintenance, retention of existing services provided as well as to develop
new ones by providing focused and dedicated services.
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GGGGGanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kanaser A/L Kaliapaliapaliapaliapaliappenpenpenpenpen

Mr. Ganaser Kaliappen, is the General Manager of the Regulatory &
Compliance Division of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, he was in
the Administrative and Diplomatic Service of  the Government for 25 years.
He has served in various divisions of the Ministry of Finance for 19 years
handling financial control,  gaming licensing  and regulatory  compliance
matters. He graduated with  Bachelor of Arts from University of Malaya in
1978, Diploma in Public Management from National Institute of Public
Training in 1985 and  Masters in Public & International Affairs from
University of Pittsburgh, USA in 1999.

He was a Director with Ministry of Defence before joining the Group in
2004. Overall his responsibilities include licensing compliance with all
regulatory  authorities and internal requirements within the Group.

PPPPPaaaaatrtrtrtrtrick Mick Mick Mick Mick Michael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hoganichael Hogan

Mr. Patrick Michael Hogan, a USA citizen with Singapore Permanent
Residence status, is the Group’s Regional General Manager of Sales and
Marketing Division in Macau. He graduated with a Degree in Chemistry
and Mathematics from the Illinois State University. Subsequent to that,
Mr. Hogan has obtained a Master Degree in Business and Administration
from Macquarie Graduate School of Management, Sydney, Australia. He
has 19 years experience in working internationally in Mexico, Philippines,
Malaysia, Singapore and Indonesia.

He oversees the sales and marketing activities of the Group in Macau.



Chairman’ s Statement

1 81 81 81 81 8 Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005

For the financial year under review, the Group achieved a record
net profit of RM28.1 million on a turnover of RM154.1 million.
This is a remarkable 54% increase in net profit from RM18.2 million
on a turnover of RM115.3 million in the previous year.

DDDDDear Sharear Sharear Sharear Sharear Shareholdereholdereholdereholdereholder,,,,,

On behalf of the Board, I am delighted to present to you the
Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2005.

FFFFFinancial Pinancial Pinancial Pinancial Pinancial Perererererfffffororororormancmancmancmancmanceeeee

Dreamgate had another excellent year in 2005.

For the financial year under review, the Group achieved a record
net profit of RM28.1 million on a turnover of RM154.1 million.
This is a remarkable 54% increase in net profit from RM18.2
million on a turnover of RM115.3 million in the previous year.

Earnings per share rose to 10.03 sen compared to 6.53 sen last
year while net asset per share was 37 sen compared to 28 sen
as at 31 December 2004.

The Group’s financial results were driven primarily by our
Technical Support and Management Division, which saw very
significant increase in the number of machines placed in new
and existing locations throughout the region. Sales and
Marketing Division also saw an increase in the number of
machines sold but margins were lower due to competition and
sales mix.

DividendDividendDividendDividendDividend

In view of our positive performance, the Board has
recommended for shareholders’ approval, a first and final
dividend of 1.5 sen (2004:1 sen) per ordinary share of 10 sen
each, less 28% tax, for the year ended 31 December 2005. This
dividend will be tax exempt in the hands of shareholders.

“
”
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RRRRResearesearesearesearesearch Fch Fch Fch Fch Faci l i t ies and aci l i t ies and aci l i t ies and aci l i t ies and aci l i t ies and TTTTTechnologyechnologyechnologyechnologyechnology
DDDDDevevevevevelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenttttt

The Group has research and development (R&D)
facilities in Malaysia and Japan. For the year ended
2005, the Malaysian facility incurred approximately
RM600,000 mainly on plant and equipment and
staff training for the development of games jointly
with Japanese counterpart for the Asian market.
The facility in Japan incurred about RM600,000 on
new games. Machines and games developed at
these two facilities for Japanese and Asian markets
were launched during the year.

For the year 2005, a total of RM9.7 million (2004:
RM 17.1 million) of the proceeds generated from
Dreamgate’s listing exercise in 2004 was utilised
by the Group for overseas expansion, R&D and
facilities enhancements purposes. Part of the
proceeds was also invested in the Group’s
corporate branding as well as advertising and
promotions initiatives. The balance of RM10.4
million of unutilised proceeds is expected to be
utilised in 2006.

CCCCCorororororporporporporporaaaaattttte De De De De Devevevevevelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmentststststs

On 1 July, 2005, the Group completed the
acquisition of a 60% interest in CDI Corporation
Sdn Bhd (“CDI”) for a cash consideration of
RM60,000.

The Group’s Employee Share Option Scheme was
implemented on 19 October 2005. Options for
19,300,000 ordinary shares were offered to eligible
employees at an exercise price of RM1.06 for a
period of five years to 18 October 2010. As at 31
December 2005, 500,000 options have lapsed due
to resignations of employees, leaving a balance of
18,800,000 options to be exercised. No options
were exercised during 2005.

Details of other significant events or transactions
during the year are disclosed under “Review of
Operations” and “Corporate Highlights” in this
Annual Report.

R & D Engineer at work

Signage produced by CDI

Games collection of Cron Corporation
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OutlookOutlookOutlookOutlookOutlook

The gaming and amusement industry is expected
to enjoy robust growth given the continued
liberalisation of the gaming industry in the region
especially in Singapore. We expect this growth to
attract additional competitors to this region.
However, our long term relationship with our key
customers and business partners is expected to
be fortified even further given our continued goal
to improve in our service levels and innovations.
This of course will bode well for our shareholders.

RGB booth at the 15th Annual Australasian Gaming Expo in Sydney, Australia

AAAAAckckckckcknononononowledgemenwledgemenwledgemenwledgemenwledgementtttt

On behalf of the Board, I would like to extend our
warmest welcome to Independent Non-Executive
Director,  Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, who was
appointed in April 2006 and to thank the
management and staff for their dedicated service
and our customers, business partners and
associates as well as shareholders for their
continued support.

OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Chew
Chairman
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DDDDDear Sharear Sharear Sharear Sharear Shareholdereholdereholdereholdereholder,,,,,

It gives me great pleasure to inform you that the
growth of the Group is on an upward trend, given
our financial results achieved for the year under
review and our  marketing initiatives throughout
the region. On this note, Asia remains a highly
viable market for Dreamgate.

We have built on our competitive advantages,
greatly improved on our service  levels; ventured
into new markets and introduced new products.

“
”

We are confident of our approach to grow our business in markets
where we are already well-established, as well as to tap aggressively
new opportunities throughout the region.

Our strategic corporate direction has indeed borne
fruit as the Group recorded significant increases
in net profit on a year-on-year basis due to the
positive performance of the Technical Support and
Management Division.

We are confident of our approach to grow our
business in markets where we are already well-
established, as well as to tap aggressively new
opportunities throughout the region.

Slot machines concessioned in Mongolia

Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005 2 12 12 12 12 1
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SALES & MSALES & MSALES & MSALES & MSALES & MARKEARKEARKEARKEARKETING DIVISIONTING DIVISIONTING DIVISIONTING DIVISIONTING DIVISION

Sales and Marketing Division reported a segment
profit of RM5.2 million (2004: RM8.5 million) on the
turnover of RM93.1 million (2004 : RM89.0 million),
during the year under review. The lower profit
margin was due to competition and changes in
product mix, even though the number of machines
sold in 2005 increased by 24% compared to the
previous year.

In line with the Group’s focus on entering into new
markets, this Division managed to sell gaming
machines to South Korea for the very first time.

During the year, our associated company, Cron
Corporation commenced the marketing of  video
gaming machines under the brand name
“PREMIER” to the Japanese and Asian market.
However, being a new player in the market, the
acceptance of the machine, games and brand

requires extensive effort by the Group’s Sales and
Marketing Division.

During the year, the Group participated in two
international trade shows namely the Asian
Gaming Expo at the Tower Convention &
Entertainment Centre in Macau and the 15th

Annual Australasian Gaming Expo at the Sydney
Convention & Exhibition Centre in Australia. Our
participation in these much anticipated global
trade events also allowed the Group to display new
products and effectively network within the
gaming industry in addition to meeting investors,
regulators and entrepreneurs.

Moving forward, the Group plans to set up
additional regional overseas offices to provide
enhanced support for our valuable customers.

Sales & Marketing Team

2 22 22 22 22 2 Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005
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TECHNICTECHNICTECHNICTECHNICTECHNICAL SUPPORAL SUPPORAL SUPPORAL SUPPORAL SUPPORT AND MT AND MT AND MT AND MT AND MANAANAANAANAANAGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENT
DIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISION

Capitalising on its competitive advantage as a
established provider of Technical Support and
Management in the region, the Division has
recorded an impressive 118% increase in segment
profit for the year under review due to new
concessions secured and effective marketing and
promotion strategies tailored to the different
market segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, a segment
profit of RM28.0 million (2004 : RM12.8 million) on
a turnover of RM61.4 million (2004 : RM26.4
million) was registered.

During the year, this Division has successfully
secured new concessions and placed
approximately 900 units of slot machines and 41
units of multi-terminal machines in 22 new venues
located in Cambodia, Philippines, Vietnam and
Mongolia. The financial results of these new venues
were generally positive except for those in
Philippines, where the initial machines and system
set-up cost is substantially higher than the other
locations. In view of this, future ventures in
Philippines will feature a new concession model.

Technical Support & Management Services staff at headquarters
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TECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLTECHNOLOGY DIVISIONOGY DIVISIONOGY DIVISIONOGY DIVISIONOGY DIVISION

The Technology Division is supported by two sub-
divisions which have distinct yet complementary
roles towards the success of this Division. They are
namely: Research and Development and Technical
Services.

RESEARCH & DERESEARCH & DERESEARCH & DERESEARCH & DERESEARCH & DEVELVELVELVELVELOPOPOPOPOPMENTMENTMENTMENTMENT (R&D (R&D (R&D (R&D (R&D)))))

During the year, Cron Corporation developed
fourteen poker series games and six 8 liners games
for Japanese market and worked with the
Malaysian R&D team for the Asian market. R&D
efforts were also directed at enhancing the games
that were developed in the previous year.

The Division is also developing additional features
such as add on modules which include loyalty and
marketing programs for the simplified coinless
transfer system (SCT).

Games collections of Cron Corporation
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Our Engineers and Technicians
on call on 24/7 basisTECHNICTECHNICTECHNICTECHNICTECHNICAL SERAL SERAL SERAL SERAL SERVICESVICESVICESVICESVICES

This Division continues to provide technical
services, installation and after–sales support to the
Sales and Marketing and Technical Support and
Management Divisions on 24/7 basis.
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MANUFMANUFMANUFMANUFMANUFAAAAACCCCCTURINGTURINGTURINGTURINGTURING DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION

This Division commenced the assembly of
amusement machines for the local market and
PREMIER video gaming machines during the year.

Production in commercial quantities of wool
layouts featuring various designs and sizes for
table games such as Bacarrat, Blackjack and
Roulette, began during the second half of 2005.

ANIMANIMANIMANIMANIMAAAAATION, GRTION, GRTION, GRTION, GRTION, GRAPHIC AND SIGNAAPHIC AND SIGNAAPHIC AND SIGNAAPHIC AND SIGNAAPHIC AND SIGNAG EG EG EG EG E
DIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISIONDIVISION

Following the acquisition of CDI, the management
decided to focus on developing digital animations
and images for gaming product application. The
high cost of development resulted in losses for this
Company. Sales of such digital product is expected
to commence in 2006.

In addition, management’s effort to lower
production costs by having the signages produced
regionally was not successful due to quality issues
resulting reworking costs. Appropriate measures
have been taken to address the problems,
including a change in the manufacturing process.

PROSPECPROSPECPROSPECPROSPECPROSPECTTTTTS AHEADS AHEADS AHEADS AHEADS AHEAD

The gaming and leisure sector in the Asia region
continues to power ahead, fuelled by positive
sentiments on regional economic progress as well
as an ever-improving level of growth in regional
tourism.

However, the growth has attracted many
manufacturers to the region and hence
competition for business is high. Understanding
this, we intend to leverage on our existing
networks and to develop competitive products
through our associated company or jointly with
other manufacturers to deliver results.

On this score, barring any unforeseen
circumstances, we are confident that the coming
financial year will be another positive year for
Dreamgate.

Thank you.

DaDaDaDaDatuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Kim Sim Sim Sim Sim Seah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JP
Managing Director

Signage produced by CDI

Table game layouts produced by the Group
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INTRODUCINTRODUCINTRODUCINTRODUCINTRODUCTIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The Board of Directors appreciates the importance of adopting high standards of corporate governance
within the Group. Good corporate governance is a fundamental part of the Group’s responsibility to
protect, realise and enhance long-term shareholders’ value and the financial performance of the Group,
whilst taking into account the interests of other stakeholders.

The Statement below sets out how the Group has applied the Key Principles contained in Part 1 of the
Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance (“the Code”) and the extent of its compliance with the Best
Practices as set out in Part 2 of the Code. These principles and best practices have been applied and
complied with throughout the year ended 31 December 2005.

AAAAA))))) BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS

i)i)i)i)i) TTTTThe Bhe Bhe Bhe Bhe Boaroaroaroaroard of Dird of Dird of Dird of Dird of Dirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors

The composition equips the Board with the necessary skills, experiences and knowledge for the Board
to direct and supervise the Group’s business activities as well as to provide clear and effective
leadership to the Group.

The Board currently consists of eight (8) members; comprising one (1) Chairman / Independent Non-
Executive Director, one (1) Managing Director, four (4) Executive Directors and two (2) Independent
Non-Executive Directors. The Company complied with Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad’s (“Bursa
Securities”) Listing Requirements for MESDAQ Market which states that a listed company must have
at least two (2) Independent Directors in the Board.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman / Independent Non-Executive
Director and the Managing Director to ensure balance of power and authority.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent of management and free from any
business or other relationships that could materially interfere with the exercise of their independent
judgement.

A brief profile of each Director is presented on pages 6 to 13 of this Annual Report.
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AAAAA))))) BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECTTTTTORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

ii)ii)ii)ii)ii) BBBBBoaroaroaroaroard Md Md Md Md Meetingseetingseetingseetingseetings

The Board meets at least four (4) times a year, with additional meetings convened as necessary. During
the financial year ended 31 December 2005, six (6) meetings were held. Details of the attendance of
the Directors at the Board of Directors’ meetings are as follows:-

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors NoNoNoNoNo. of meetings a. of meetings a. of meetings a. of meetings a. of meetings attttttttttendedendedendedendedended

Ooi Teng Chew 6/6

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP. 6/6

Mazlan Bin Ismail 6/6

Chuah Kim Chiew 6/6

Steven Lim Tow Boon 6/6

Wong Chee Fai 6/6

Chng Hee Kok 6/6

Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, D.S.P.N., P.K.T. N/A

(appointed w.e.f. 28.04.2006)

In the intervals between Board meetings, for exceptional matters requiring urgent Board decisions,
Board approvals are sought via circular resolutions, which are attached with sufficient and relevant
information required for an informed decision to be made. Where a potential conflict arises in any
transactions involving Director’s interest, such Director is required to declare his interest and abstain
from further discussion and the decision-making process.

iii)iii)iii)iii)iii) SupSupSupSupSupply of infply of infply of infply of infply of infororororormamamamamationtiontiontiontion

The Directors have full and timely access to information concerning the Company and the Group.
Agenda and discussion papers are circulated prior to the Board meetings to allow the Directors to
study and evaluate the matters to be discussed.

The Directors are regularly updated by the Company Secretaries on new statutory as well as regulatory
requirements relating to Directors’ duties and responsibilities or the discharge of their duties as
Directors of the Company.

The Directors have unrestricted access to the advice and services of Company Secretaries and senior
management staff in the Group and may obtain independent professional advice at the Company’s
expense in the furtherance of their duties.
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AAAAA))))) BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECTTTTTORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

iv)iv)iv)iv)iv)  Ap Ap Ap Ap Appoinpoinpoinpoinpointmentmentmentmentment tt tt tt tt to the Bo the Bo the Bo the Bo the Boaroaroaroaroarddddd

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making recommendation for any appointments to the
Board. The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee is set out on Page 30.

v)v)v)v)v) RRRRReeeee-----elecelecelecelecelection of Dirtion of Dirtion of Dirtion of Dirtion of Dirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, all newly appointed Directors shall retire
and be re-elected by the shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).

An election of Directors takes place subsequent to their appointment each year where one-third
(1/3) of the Directors or if their number is not three (3) or a multiple of three (3), then the number
nearest to one-third (1/3), shall retire by rotation from office and shall be eligible for re-election at
each AGM and that each Director except the Managing Director shall retire from office at least
once in every three (3) years and shall be eligible for re-election.

vi)vi)vi)vi)vi) DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors’’’’’          TTTTTrrrrrainingainingainingainingaining

All Directors except Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, D.S.P.N., P.K.T. have attended the Mandatory
Accreditation Programme (“MAP”) conducted by the Research Institute of Investment Analysts
Malaysia (Now known as Bursatra Sdn. Bhd.), an affiliate of Bursa Securities as required by Bursa
Securities on all Directors of listed companies.

Dato’ Mahinder will attend the MAP within the time frame stipulated under Bursa Securities’ Listing
Requirements for MESDAQ Market.

The Directors will continue to undergo relevant training programmes to further enhance their skills
and knowledge to assist them in discharging their duties and keep abreast with developments in the
market place.

vii)vii)vii)vii)vii) BBBBBoaroaroaroaroard Cd Cd Cd Cd Committommittommittommittommitteeeeeeeeee

To assist the Board in the discharge of its duties effectively, the Board has delegated certain functions
to certain Committees, namely the Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee, Employee
Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”) Committee and Audit Committee, each operating within its clearly
defined terms of reference. The Chairman of the various Committees will report to the Board on the
outcome of the Committee meetings. The Board has established the following Committees to assist
the Board in the execution of its duties:
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AAAAA))))) BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECTTTTTORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

a) Nomination Committee

Chairman : DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T..... (Independent Non-Executive Director)
(appointed w.e.f. 15.05.2006)

Members : OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Chew eng Chew eng Chew eng Chew eng Chew (Chairman / Independent Non-Executive Director)
Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok (Independent Non-Executive Director)
Chuah KChuah KChuah KChuah KChuah Kim Chiewim Chiewim Chiewim Chiewim Chiew (Executive Director)

NotNotNotNotNoteeeee ::::: Mr. Ooi Teng Chew resigned as Chairman of the Nomination Committee effective from 15.05.2006

The primary function of the Nomination Committee is to identify and recommend to the Board
the technically competent persons of integrity with a strong sense of professionalism to be
appointed to the Board.

The Nomination Committee will assess the suitability of an individual to be appointed to the Board
by taking into account the individual’s other commitments, resources and time available for input
to the Board before recommendation is made for the Board’s approval.  The actual decision as to
whom shall be nominated remains the responsibility of the Board after taking into consideration
the recommendations of the Nomination Committee. The Committee shall review annually the
required mix of skill and experience and other qualities and competencies of its Directors and
shall review the composition, structure and size of the Board.

During the financial year, a meeting was held and was attended by all members of the Nomination
Committee.

b)  Remuneration Committee

Chairman : Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok (Independent Non-Executive Director)
Members : OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Chew  (Chairman / Independent Non-Executive Director)

DaDaDaDaDatuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Kim Sim Sim Sim Sim Seah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JP (Managing Director)
DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T..... (Independent Non-Executive Director)
(appointed w.e.f. 15.05.2006)

The Committee is responsible for recommending to the Board from time to time, the remuneration
framework and package of the Executive Directors of the Group in all forms to commensurate
with the respective contributions of the Executive Directors. The Committee seeks to establish a
remuneration policy which should be sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of caliber
needed to run the Group successfully. Executive Directors are to abstain from deliberations and
voting on the decision in respect of their own remuneration package.

The Board as a whole decides the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors, including Non-
Executive Chairman. The individuals concerned shall abstain from discussion of their own
remuneration package and the shareholders at the AGM will approve the Directors’ fees.

During the financial year, a meeting was held and was attended by all members of the Remuneration
Committee.
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AAAAA))))) BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECARD OF DIRECTTTTTORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cORS (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

c) Audit Committee

The composition and the terms of reference of the Audit Committee are set out in the Audit
Committee Report on page 34 to 38 of this Annual Report.

d) ESOS Committee

Chairman : Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok (Independent Non-Executive Director)

Members : OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Chew  (Chairman / Independent Non-Executive Director)

DaDaDaDaDatuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Ktuk Chuah Kim Sim Sim Sim Sim Seah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JPeah, JP (Managing Director)

MMMMMazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismail (Executive Director)

DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T..... (Independent Non-Executive Director)

(appointed w.e.f. 15.05.2006)

The ESOS Committee was established to administer the ESOS of the Company in accordance with
the Bye-Laws of the scheme.  The ESOS Committee meets as and when required.

B)B)B)B)B) DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNERAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The Directors are satisfied that the current level of remuneration are in line with the responsibilities
expected in the Group.

The aggregate Directors’ Remuneration paid or payable to all Directors of the Company by the Group
and categorised into appropriate components for the financial year ended 31 December 2005 are as
follows:

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors SalarSalarSalarSalarSalaries / Oies / Oies / Oies / Oies / Other Emolumenther Emolumenther Emolumenther Emolumenther Emolumentststststs FFFFFeeseeseeseesees TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
(RM)(RM)(RM)(RM)(RM) (RM)(RM)(RM)(RM)(RM) (RM)(RM)(RM)(RM)(RM)

Executive Directors 1,301,943 - 1,301,943
Non-Executive Directors 28,000 90,000 118,000

The number of Directors of the Company whose remuneration fall within the following bands are:

Number of DirNumber of DirNumber of DirNumber of DirNumber of Dirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors
ExExExExExecutivecutivecutivecutivecutiveeeee Non-ExNon-ExNon-ExNon-ExNon-Executivecutivecutivecutivecutiveeeee

RM50,001 – RM100,000 - 2
RM100,001 – RM150,000 1 -
RM150,001 – RM200,000 2 -
RM300,001 – RM350,000 1 -
RM350,001 and above 1 -
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CCCCC) SHAREHOLDERS) SHAREHOLDERS) SHAREHOLDERS) SHAREHOLDERS) SHAREHOLDERS

i) Ri) Ri) Ri) Ri) Relaelaelaelaelationship with Shartionship with Shartionship with Shartionship with Shartionship with Shareholders and Ieholders and Ieholders and Ieholders and Ieholders and Innnnnvvvvvestestestestestorsorsorsorsors

The Company recognises the importance of being accountable to its shareholders and investors and
as such has maintained active communication and feedback policy with institutional investors,
shareholders and public generally to explain the Group’s strategy, performance and major
developments. All shareholders have an opportunity to participate in discussion with the Board on
matters relating to the Company’s operation and performance at the Company’s AGM. Alternatively,
they may obtain the Company’s latest announcements via the Bursa Securities’ website at
www.bursamalaysia.com.my. In addition, the Company has also established a website at
www.dreamgatecorp.com to which shareholders can access for up to date information.

ii) Annual Gii) Annual Gii) Annual Gii) Annual Gii) Annual Generenerenerenereneral Mal Mal Mal Mal Meeting (“eeting (“eeting (“eeting (“eeting (“AAAAAGMGMGMGMGM”)”)”)”)”)

The AGM is the principal forum for dialogue with shareholders. The shareholders are encouraged to
participate in the open question and answer sessions in the AGM pertaining to the resolutions being
proposed at the meeting and the financial performance and business operation in general.

DDDDD) A) A) A) A) ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTABILITABILITABILITABILITABILITY AND AY AND AY AND AY AND AY AND AUDITUDITUDITUDITUDIT

i) Fi) Fi) Fi) Fi) Financial Rinancial Rinancial Rinancial Rinancial Reporeporeporeporeportingtingtingtingting

The Directors have taken reasonable steps to provide a balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group’s financial performance and prospects. In this respect, the Audit Committee assists the
Board with the overseeing of the Group’s financial reporting process and the quality of the financial
reporting.

ii) Staii) Staii) Staii) Staii) Statttttemenemenemenemenement of Dirt of Dirt of Dirt of Dirt of Dirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors’’’’’ R R R R Responsibilities in Responsibilities in Responsibilities in Responsibilities in Responsibilities in Relaelaelaelaelation ttion ttion ttion ttion to the Fo the Fo the Fo the Fo the Financial Stainancial Stainancial Stainancial Stainancial Statttttemenemenemenemenementststststs

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the
Group and of the Company which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of
the Company and will ensure that they are presented in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1965 and the applicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia.

In the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005, the Directors
are satisfied that the Group had used appropriate accounting policies that are consistently applied
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates.
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DDDDD) A) A) A) A) ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTABILITABILITABILITABILITABILITY AND AY AND AY AND AY AND AY AND AUDIT (cUDIT (cUDIT (cUDIT (cUDIT (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

iii) Iiii) Iiii) Iiii) Iiii) Innnnntttttererererernal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cononononontrtrtrtrtrololololol

The Board recognises the importance of internal control systems whereby shareholders’ investment
and the Company’s assets can be safeguarded.  The Statement on Internal Control sets out on pages
39 and 40 of this Annual Report provides an overview of the state of internal control.

iv) Riv) Riv) Riv) Riv) Relaelaelaelaelationship with the Ationship with the Ationship with the Ationship with the Ationship with the Auditudituditudituditorsorsorsorsors

The Board has established a transparent relationship with the external auditors through the Audit
Committee, which has been accorded with the power to communicate directly with the external
auditors towards ensuring compliance with the accounting standards and other related regulatory
requirements.

The role of the Audit Committee in relation to the external auditors is stated on pages 34 to 38 of this
Annual Report.
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Chairman : OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Chew eng Chew eng Chew eng Chew eng Chew (Chairman/Independent Non-Executive Director)
Members : Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok (Independent Non-Executive Director)

MMMMMazlan Bin Ismail azlan Bin Ismail azlan Bin Ismail azlan Bin Ismail azlan Bin Ismail (Executive Director)
DaDaDaDaDatttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T.....
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
(appointed w.e.f. 15.05.2006)

The Committee is governed by the following terms of reference :

i)i)i)i)i) MMMMMembershipembershipembershipembershipembership

The Committee shall be appointed by the Board from amongst the
Directors excluding Alternate Directors, and shall consist of not less than
three (3) members, a majority of whom are Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Non-
Executive Director appointed by the Board. In the event of any vacancy in
the Committee, the Board must fill the vacancy within three (3) months,
appoint such number of new members as may be required to make up
the minimum of three (3) members. The term of office and performance
of the Committee and each of its members shall be reviewed by the Board
at least once every three (3) years to determine whether the Committee
and its members have carried out their duties in accordance with their
terms of reference.

ii)ii)ii)ii)ii) AAAAAuthoruthoruthoruthoruthorititititityyyyy

The Committee is granted the authority to investigate any activity of the
Group and the Company within its terms of reference, to obtain the
resources which it needs, and to have full and unrestricted access to
information and all employees are directed to co-operate with any request
made by the Committee. The Committee is empowered to obtain
independent professional or other advice and retain persons having special
competence as necessary to assist the Committee in fulfilling its
responsibility. The Committee shall have direct communication channels
with the external and internal auditors. If the Committee is of the view
that a matter reported to the Board has not been satisfactorily resolved
resulting in a breach of the Bursa Securities’ Listing Requirements for the
MESDAQ Market, the Committee shall promptly report such matter to
Bursa Securities.
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iii)iii)iii)iii)iii) RRRRResponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibilityyyyy

The Committee is to serve as a focal point for communication between
Non-Committee Directors, the external auditors, internal auditors and the
management on matters in connection with financial accounting, reporting
and controls. The Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its fiduciary
responsibilities as to accounting policies and reporting practices of the
Group and the Company and the sufficiency of auditing relating thereto.
It is to be the Board’s principal agent in assuring the independence of the
Company’s external auditors, the integrity of the management and the
adequacy of disclosures to shareholders.

iv)iv)iv)iv)iv) DutiesDutiesDutiesDutiesDuties

The duties of the Committee are :

a) to review with the external and internal auditors whether the
employees of the Group and the Company have given them the
appropriate assistance in discharging their duties;

b) to review the adequacy of the scope, functions and resources of the
internal audit functions and that it has the necessary authority to
carry out its work;

c) to review the internal audit programme, processes, the results of
the internal audit programme, processes or investigation undertaken
and whether or not appropriate action is taken by management on
the recommendations of the internal auditors;

d) to appraise the performance of the head of internal audit and review
the appraisals of senior staff members of the internal audit;

e) to approve any appointment or termination of the head of internal
audit and senior staff members of the internal audit function and to
review any resignations of internal audit staff members and provide
resigning staff members an opportunity to submit reasons for
resigning, where necessary;
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iv)iv)iv)iv)iv) Duties (cDuties (cDuties (cDuties (cDuties (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

f ) to review the quarterly results and year end financial statements of
the Group and the Company, prior to the approval by the Board,
whilst ensuring that they are prepared in a timely and accurate
manner, focusing particularly on :

· changes in or implementation of major accounting policy
changes;

· significant and unusual events; and

· compliance with accounting standards and other legal
requirements;

g) to review any related party transaction and conflict of interest
situation that may arise within the Group or the Company including
any transaction, procedure or course of conduct that raises questions
of management integrity;

h) to review with the external auditors, the nature and scope of their
audit plan, their evaluation of the system of internal accounting
controls;

i) to recommend to the Board on the appointment and the annual re-
appointment of external auditors, their audit fees and any questions
on resignation and dismissal;

j) to review the co-ordination of the audit approach where more than
one audit firm of external auditors is involved and the co-ordination
between the external and internal auditors;

k) to review and verify the allocation of share options to employees
under the Employee Share Option Scheme; and

l) to perform any other functions as authorised by the Board.
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v)v)v)v)v) MMMMMeetingseetingseetingseetingseetings

The Committee is to meet at least four (4) times a year and as many times
as the Committee deems necessary. In order to form a minimum quorum
of two (2) members for any meeting of the Committee, the majority of
members present must be Independent Non-Executive Directors. The
meetings and proceedings of the Committee are governed by the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company regulating the
meetings and proceedings of the Board so far as the same are applicable.

The Director of Finance of the Company and the representative of internal
auditors shall be in attendance at meetings of the Committee. The
Committee may invite the external auditors, the Finance Manager, any
other Directors or members of the management and employees of the
Group to be in attendance during meetings to assist in its deliberations.
Upon request by the external auditors, the Chairman of the Committee
shall convene a meeting of the Committee to consider any matters, the
external auditors believe should be brought to the attention of the
Directors or shareholders of the Company. At least once a year, the
Committee shall meet with the external auditors without the presence of
any Executive Director. The Secretary of the Committee shall be the
Company Secretary. Minutes of each meeting are to be prepared and sent
to the Committee members, and the Company’s Directors who are not
members of the Committee.

vi)vi)vi)vi)vi) AAAAAttttttttttendancendancendancendancendance of Me of Me of Me of Me of Meetingseetingseetingseetingseetings

For the financial year ended 31 December 2005, a total of five (5) Audit
Committee Meetings were held, details of which are as follows:

NameNameNameNameName Number of meetings aNumber of meetings aNumber of meetings aNumber of meetings aNumber of meetings attttttttttendedendedendedendedended
OOOOOoi oi oi oi oi TTTTTeng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Cheweng Chew 5/5
MMMMMazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismailazlan Bin Ismail 5/5
Chng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee KokChng Hee Kok 5/5

vii)vii)vii)vii)vii) SummarSummarSummarSummarSummary of Ay of Ay of Ay of Ay of Accccctivitiestivitiestivitiestivitiestivities

The main activities undertaken by the Committee for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005 were as follows:-

a) Reviewed the research reports and quarterly unaudited Financial
Statements of Group and recommended them to the Board of
Directors for approval and for announcement to Bursa Securities;
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vii)vii)vii)vii)vii) SummarSummarSummarSummarSummary of Ay of Ay of Ay of Ay of Accccctivities (ctivities (ctivities (ctivities (ctivities (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

b) Reviewed the internal audit plan and its scope of work;

c) Reviewed the internal audit reports, which highlighted the audit
issues, recommendations and management’s response. Discussed
with management the corrective actions taken to improve the
system of internal control based on improvement opportunities
identified in the internal audit reports;

d) Reviewed the annual report and the audited financial statement of
the Company prior to the submission to the Board for their
consideration and approval. The review was, inter-alia, to ensure
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965, Listing
Requirements of Bursa Securities, applicable approved accounting
standards in Malaysia and other legal and regulatory requirements;

e) Discussed with external auditors on their audit plan and scope of
work for the year as well as the audit procedures to be utilised;

f ) Reviewed the recurrent related party transactions of a revenue or
trading nature entered into by the Group; and

g) Considered the re-appointment of external auditors.

viii)viii)viii)viii)viii) IIIIInnnnntttttererererernal Anal Anal Anal Anal Audit Fudit Fudit Fudit Fudit Funcuncuncuncunctiontiontiontiontion

On 10 February 2004, the Company outsourced its internal audit to an
independent professional accounting firm to carry out the internal audit
function of the Group in order to assist the Committee in discharging its
duties and responsibilities.  During the financial year, the internal audit
activities have been carried out according to the internal audit plan which
have been approved by the Audit Committee.

StaStaStaStaStatttttemenemenemenemenement bt bt bt bt by Ay Ay Ay Ay Audit Cudit Cudit Cudit Cudit Committommittommittommittommittee in Ree in Ree in Ree in Ree in Relaelaelaelaelation ttion ttion ttion ttion to Esos Allocao Esos Allocao Esos Allocao Esos Allocao Esos Allocationtiontiontiontion

Pursuant to Rule 7.35 of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Securities for
the  MESDAQ Market, the Audit Committee verified and confirmed that
the allocation of options to eligible employees in the financial year ended
31 December 2005, has been made in accordance with the allocation
criteria of the scheme.
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The Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance stipulates that the board of directors of listed companies
should maintain a sound system of internal control to safeguard shareholders’ investment and the Group’s
assets.  The Board is pleased to provide the following statement on the state of internal control of the
Group, which has been prepared in accordance with the Statement on Internal Control: Guidance for
Directors of Public Listed Companies (“Internal Control Guidance”) issued by the Task Force on  Internal
Control and adopted by Bursa Securities.

RRRRResponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibilitesponsibility fy fy fy fy for Ror Ror Ror Ror Risk and Iisk and Iisk and Iisk and Iisk and Innnnntttttererererernal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cononononontrtrtrtrtrololololol

The Board recognises the importance of a sound system of internal control and a structured risk
management framework to good corporate governance. The Board affirms its overall responsibility for
the Group’s systems of internal control and for reviewing the adequacy and integrity of those systems.
Because of the limitations that are inherent in any system of internal control, those systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has established an ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced, or potentially exposed to, by the Group in pursuing its business objectives.  This process has
been in place throughout the financial year and up to the date of approval of the annual report.  The
adequacy and effectiveness of this process have been continually reviewed by the Board and are in
accordance with the Internal Control Guidance.

RRRRRisk Misk Misk Misk Misk Managemenanagemenanagemenanagemenanagementtttt

The Board and management practice proactive significant risks identification on a quarterly basis or
earlier as appropriate, particularly any major proposed transactions, changes in nature of activities and/
or operating environment, or venturing into new operating environment which may entail different
risks, and put in place the appropriate risk response strategies and controls until those risks are managed
to, and maintained at, a level acceptable to the Board.

IIIIInnnnntttttererererernal Anal Anal Anal Anal Audit Fudit Fudit Fudit Fudit Funcuncuncuncunctiontiontiontiontion

The Board acknowledges the importance of internal audit function and has, on 10 February 2004,
engaged the services of an independent professional accounting and consulting firm to provide much
of the assurance it requires regarding the effectiveness as well as the adequacy and integrity of the
Group’s systems of internal control.
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IIIIInnnnntttttererererernal Anal Anal Anal Anal Audit Fudit Fudit Fudit Fudit Funcuncuncuncunction (ction (ction (ction (ction (cononononontinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

The internal audit function adopts a risk-based approach in developing its audit plan which addresses
all the core auditable areas of the Group based on their risk profile.  Scheduled internal audits are carried
out by the internal auditors based on the audit plan presented to and approved by the Audit Committee.
The audit focuses on areas with high risk and weak controls to ensure that an adequate action plan has
in place to improve the controls.  For those areas with high risk and strong controls, the audit ascertains
that the risks are effectively mitigated by the controls.  On a quarterly basis or earlier as appropriate, the
internal auditors report to the Audit Committee on areas for improvement and will subsequently follow
up to determine the extent of their recommendations that have been implemented.

IIIIInnnnntttttererererernal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cnal Cononononontrtrtrtrtrololololol

Apart from risk management and internal audit, the Group has put in place the following key elements
of internal control:-

· An organisation structure with well-defined scopes of responsibility, clear lines of accountability,
and appropriate levels of delegated authority;

· A process of hierarchical reporting which provides for a documented and auditable trail of
accountability;

· A set of documented internal policies and procedures for operational, financial and human resource
management, which is subject to regular review and improvement;

· Regular and comprehensive information provided to management, covering financial and
operational performance and key business indicators, for effective monitoring and decision making;

· A comprehensive business planning and detailed budgeting process where operating units prepare
budgets for the coming year which are approved both at operating unit level and by the Board;

· Monthly monitoring of results against budget, with major variances being followed up and
management action taken, where necessary; and

· Regular visits to operating units by Independent Non-Executive Directors, Executive Directors and
senior management.

Based on the internal auditors’ reports for the financial year ended 31 December 2005, there is a
reasonable assurance that the Group’s systems of internal control are generally adequate and appear to
be working satisfactorily.  A number of minor internal control weaknesses were identified during the
financial year, all of which have been, or are being, addressed.  None of the weaknesses have resulted in
any material losses, contingencies or uncertainties that would require disclosure in the Group’s annual
report.

The Board continues to review and implement measures to strengthen the internal control environment
of the Group.
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Participation in International Exhibitions

“Asian Gaming Expo at Macau Tower
Convention & Entertainment
Centre, Macau”
14-15 June 200514-15 June 200514-15 June 200514-15 June 200514-15 June 2005

It was the largest casino gaming equipment trade exhibition in the Asian region. Our Group
displayed a wide range of latest gaming machines and casino equipments at the exhibition.
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“15th Annual Australasian Gaming
Expo at Sydney Convention &
Exhibition Centre, Australia”

21-23 August 2005

RGB played an integral role in its quest to further expand its
market potential beyond its leadership in the Asian market
by participating in the 15th Annual Australasian Gaming Expo
in Sydney, Australia and displaying a wide and extensive
range of gaming machines and equipments.
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Attendance at International Exhibitions

“International Casino Exhibition at
Earls Court, London”

25-27 January 2005

“Global Gaming Expo 2005 at Las
Vegas Convention Centre, U.S.A.”

13-15 September 2005

En. Mazlan, Mr. Steven Lim, Mr. Chuah Kim Chiew and Mr. Kosaka and Mr. Inamura of Aruze
Corporation (“Aruze”) were at the booth of Aruze of the Expo discussing the new games on
display.

Mr. Chuah Kim Chiew and Mr. Steven Lim attended the exhibition in London. A range of latest
gaming machines and casinos equipments were displayed at the exhibition.
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“Dreamgate Corporation
Bhd.’s Meeting with
clients of JP Morgan in
Singapore”

 22 No 22 No 22 No 22 No 22 Novvvvvember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005

“Citigroup Gaming
Corporate Day in
S i n g a p o r e  a n d
Hong Kong”

7-8 Apr7-8 Apr7-8 Apr7-8 Apr7-8 April 2005il 2005il 2005il 2005il 2005

“Malaysia Corporate
Day in Singapore and
Hong Kong by DBS
Vickers”

The Group was invited by Citigroup Smith Barney, Hwang-DBS Vickers Research Sdn. Bhd. and
JP Morgan (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.  to meet up with their potential and valued clients in Hong
Kong & Singapore.

14-15 Apr14-15 Apr14-15 Apr14-15 Apr14-15 April 2005il 2005il 2005il 2005il 2005
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“Acquisition of 60% Equity Interests
In CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd.”

“First and Final Dividend Payment”

“Second Annual
General Meeting
and Extraordinary
General Meeting”

28 June 200528 June 200528 June 200528 June 200528 June 2005

The meetings were held at The City Bayview Hotel, Penang.

1 July 20051 July 20051 July 20051 July 20051 July 2005

The Company has undertaken an acquisition of 60% equity interest in CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd.
for a total cash consideration of RM60,000.00 from Macrod Technology Sdn. Bhd. and
Mr. Wentworth Macquarie Hill respectively.

28 July 200528 July 200528 July 200528 July 200528 July 2005

Payment of First and Final Dividend of 1 sen each per ordinary share of 10 sen each, less income
tax of 28% for the financial year ended 31 December 2004.
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1 A1 A1 A1 A1 August 2005ugust 2005ugust 2005ugust 2005ugust 2005

RGB Ltd. obtained a combined facility of Letter of Credit and Term Loan Facilities of USD9
million from Maybank International (L) Ltd. to facilitate the purchase of 604 new units of gaming
and amusement machines and equipment.

“Banking Facilities of USD 9 Million”

19 O19 O19 O19 O19 Occccctttttober 2005ober 2005ober 2005ober 2005ober 2005

The Company granted 19,300,000 options under the scheme to the eligible employees at an
offer price of RM1.06 per ordinary share for a period of 5 years to 18 October 2010. The scheme
was approved by the shareholders of the Company at the Company’s Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 28 June 2005.

“Employee Share Option Scheme”
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“Machines at TSM Concessions in
Philippines”
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“Machines at TSM Concessions in
Vietnam”
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“Machines at TSM Concessions in
Cambodia”
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“Machines at TSM Concessions in
Mongolia”
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements

of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececember 2005.ember 2005.ember 2005.ember 2005.ember 2005.

PRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPPRINCIPAL ACAL ACAL ACAL ACAL ACTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 13 to the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

RESULRESULRESULRESULRESULTTTTTSSSSS

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

Net profit for the year 28,088,827 3,571,723

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the year other than as disclosed

in the statements of changes in equity.

In the opinion of the directors, the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company during

the financial year were not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and

unusual nature.

DIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDS

The amount of dividend paid by the Company since 31 December 2004 were as follows:

RMRMRMRMRM

In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2004 as reported in the

directors' report of that year:

First and final dividend of 10%  less 28% taxation on 280,000,000 ordinary

shares, declared on 28 June 2005 and paid on 18 August 2005 2,016,000

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, a first and final dividend in respect of the financial year

ended 31 December 2005, of 15% less 28% taxation will be proposed for shareholders' approval. The

financial statements for the current financial year do not reflect this proposed dividend. Such dividend,

if approved by the shareholders, will be accounted for in equity as an appropriation of retained profits

in the financial year ending 31 December 2006.  Pursuant to Income Tax (Exemption) (No. 10) Order

2000, this dividend is tax exempt in the hands of the shareholders.
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DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS

The names of directors of the Company in office since the date of the last report and at the date of this

report are as follows:

Ooi Teng Chew

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP

Mazlan Bin Ismail

Chuah Kim Chiew

Lim Tow Boon

Wong Chee Fai

Chng Hee Kok

DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ BENEFIT BENEFIT BENEFIT BENEFIT BENEFITSSSSS

Neither at the end of the financial year, nor at any time during that year, did there subsist any

arrangement to which the Company was a party, whereby the directors might acquire benefits by means

of acquisitions of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate, other than those

arising from the share options granted to the directors under the Employee Share Options Scheme.

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a

benefit (other than benefits included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and

receivable by the directors as shown in Note 7 or the fixed salary of a full-time employee of the Company)

by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with any director or with a firm of

which the director is a member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial

interest, except as disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements and those directors who may be

deemed to derive a benefit by virtue of those transactions entered into in the normal course of business

with companies in which certain directors have substantial financial interest.
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DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ INTEREST INTEREST INTEREST INTEREST INTERESTSSSSS

According to the register of directors’ shareholdings, the interests of directors in office at the end of

the financial year in shares and options over shares in the Company and its related corporations during

the financial year were as follows:

Number of OrNumber of OrNumber of OrNumber of OrNumber of Ordinardinardinardinardinary Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 each

1 Januar1 Januar1 Januar1 Januar1 Januaryyyyy 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececemberemberemberemberember

20052005200520052005 AAAAAcccccquirquirquirquirquirededededed SSSSSoldoldoldoldold 20052005200520052005

TTTTThe Che Che Che Che Companompanompanompanompanyyyyy

DirDirDirDirDirececececect int int int int inttttterererererest:est :est :est :est :

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP 110,033,830 110,000 - 110,143,830

Chuah Kim Chiew 8,921,398  - - 8,921,398

Lim Tow Boon 2,898,000 - (311,000) 2,587,000

Wong Chee Fai 1,450,000 100,000 - 1,550,000

IIIII ndirndirndirndirndirececececect int  int  int  int  inttttterererererest:est :est :est :est :

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP  - 534,600 - 534,600

Mazlan Bin Ismail 54,000,662 10,000 - 54,010,662

Chuah Kim Chiew - 534,600 - 534,600

Number of OrNumber of OrNumber of OrNumber of OrNumber of Ordinardinardinardinardinary Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of MOP1,000 eaches of MOP1,000 eaches of MOP1,000 eaches of MOP1,000 eaches of MOP1,000 each

1 Januar1 Januar1 Januar1 Januar1 Januaryyyyy 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececemberemberemberemberember

20052005200520052005 AAAAAcccccquirquirquirquirquirededededed SSSSSoldoldoldoldold 20052005200520052005

SubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiaryyyyy

- RGB (M- RGB (M- RGB (M- RGB (M- RGB (Macau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limitacau) Limite de de de de d

DirDirDirDirDirececececect int int int int inttttterererererest:est :est :est :est :

Lim Tow Boon  1  - - 1

Number of ONumber of ONumber of ONumber of ONumber of Options Options Options Options Options Ovvvvvererererer

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 each

G rG rG rG rG ra na na na na nt dat dat dat dat dattttteeeee,,,,,

19 O19 O19 O19 O19 Occccctttttoberoberoberoberober 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececemberemberemberemberember

20052005200520052005 ExExExExExererererercisedcisedcisedcisedcised LapsedLapsedLapsedLapsedLapsed 20052005200520052005

TTTTThe Che Che Che Che Companompanompanompanompanyyyyy

Ooi Teng Chew 900,000 - - 900,000

Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000

Mazlan Bin Ismail 1,200,000  - -  1,200,000

Chuah Kim Chiew 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000

Lim Tow Boon 1,200,000  - -  1,200,000

Wong Chee Fai 1,200,000 - -  1,200,000

Chng Hee Kok 900,000 - -  900,000
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DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ INTEREST INTEREST INTEREST INTEREST INTERESTS (S  (S  (S  (S  (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

By virtue of their interests in shares of the Company, Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP and Mazlan Bin Ismail

are also deemed interested in shares of all the Company’s subsidiaries to the extent the Company has

an interest.

None of the other directors in office at the end of the financial year had any interest in shares in the

Company and its related corporations during the financial year.

EMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLOOOOOYYYYYEE SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMEEE SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMEEE SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMEEE SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMEEE SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

The Company’s Employee Share Options Scheme (“ESOS”) is governed by the by-laws approved by the

shareholders at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 28 June 2005. The ESOS was implemented on

19 October 2005 and is to be in force for a period of 5 years from the date of implementation.

The salient features and other terms of the ESOS are disclosed in Note 26 to the financial statements.

The Company has been granted exemption by the Companies Commission of Malaysia from having to

disclose the names of employees who have been granted options to subscribe for less than 900,000

ordinary shares of RM0.10 each.

Details of options granted to directors are disclosed in the section on Directors’ Interests in this report.

OOOOOTHER STTHER STTHER STTHER STTHER STAAAAATUTTUTTUTTUTTUTO RO RO RO RO RY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

(a) Before the income statements and balance sheets of the Group and of the Company were made

out, the directors took reasonable steps:

(i) to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and

the making of provision for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that all known bad debts

had been written off and that adequate provision had been made for doubtful debts; and

(ii) to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their value as shown in the

accounting records in the ordinary course of business have been written down to an amount

which they might be expected so to realise.
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OOOOOTHER STTHER STTHER STTHER STTHER STAAAAATUTTUTTUTTUTTUTO RO RO RO RO RY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMY INFORMAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(b) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render:

(i) the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of provision for doubtful debts in the

financial statements of the Group and of the Company inadequate to any substantial extent;

and

(ii) the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Group and of the

Company misleading.

(c) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which

would render adherence to the existing method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the Group

and of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

(d) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt

with in this report or financial statements of the Group and of the Company which would render

any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

(e) As at the date of this report, there does not exist:

(i) any charge on the assets of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the end of

the financial year which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(ii) any contingent liability of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the end of the

financial year.

(f ) In the opinion of the directors:

(i) no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable

within the period of twelve months after the end of the financial year which will or may affect

the ability of the Group or of the Company to meet their obligations when they fall due; and

(ii) no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval

between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which is likely to affect

substantially the results of the operations of the Group or of the Company for the financial

year in which this report is made.
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OOOOOTHER SIGNIFICTHER SIGNIFICTHER SIGNIFICTHER SIGNIFICTHER SIGNIFICANT EANT EANT EANT EANT EVENTVENTVENTVENTVENT

On 1 July 2005, the Company acquired 60% equity interest in CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd. (“CDI”), a

company incorporated in Malaysia, for a total cash consideration of RM60,000. The principal activities

of CDI are the designing and trading of signages and systems for gaming and amusement machines.

AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORSORSORSORSORS

The auditors, Ernst & Young, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors:

DDDDDAAAAATUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JP MMMMMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAILAILAILAILAIL

Penang, Malaysia

Date: 12 April 2006
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We, DDDDDAAAAATUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JP and MMMMMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAILAILAILAILAIL, being two of the directors of DREADREADREADREADREAMGAMGAMGAMGAMGATETETETETE

CCCCCORPORORPORORPORORPORORPORAAAAATION BHDTION BHDTION BHDTION BHDTION BHD..... , do hereby state that, in the opinion of the directors, the accompanying financial

statements set out on pages 61 to 112 are drawn up in accordance with applicable MASB Approved

Accounting Standards in Malaysia and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 so as to give a true

and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2005 and of

the results and the cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the year then ended.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors:

DDDDDAAAAATUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JP MMMMMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAZLAN BIN ISMAILAILAILAILAIL

Penang, Malaysia

Date: 12 April 2006

I, DATUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JP, being the director primarily responsible for the financial management of

DREAMGATE CORPORATION BHD., do solemnly and sincerely declare that the accompanying financial

statements set out on pages 61 to 112 are in my opinion correct, and I make this solemn declaration

conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declaration

Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the )

abovenamed DDDDDAAAAATUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JP ) DDDDDAAAAATUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUTUK CHUAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JPAH KIM SEAH, JP

at Georgetown in the state of the Penang )

on 12 April 2006 )

Before me,

Commissioner for Oaths

Statutory Declaration
Pursuant to Section 169(16) of the Companies Act, 1965
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We have audited the financial statements set out on pages 61 to 112. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company’s directors.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on the financial statements

and to report our opinion to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 174 of the Companies Act, 1965

and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this

report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with applicable Approved Standards on Auditing in Malaysia.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a

test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the directors, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion:

(a) the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 1965 and applicable MASB Approved Accounting Standards in Malaysia so as to

give a true and fair view of :

(i) the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2005 and of the

results and the cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the year then ended; and

(ii) the matters required by Section 169 of the Companies Act, 1965 to be dealt with in the financial

statements; and

(b) the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the Company

and by its subsidiaries have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
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We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the

financial statements of the Company are in form and content appropriate and proper for the purposes

of the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and we have received satisfactor y

information and explanations required by us for those purposes.

The auditors’ reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries were not subject to any qualification

and did not include any comment required to be made under Section 174(3) of the Act.

ERNST & ERNST & ERNST & ERNST & ERNST & YYYYYOUNGOUNGOUNGOUNGOUNG LIM FOLIM FOLIM FOLIM FOLIM FOO CHEO CHEO CHEO CHEO CHEWWWWW

AF: 0039 No. 1748/01/08(J )

Chartered Accountants Partner

Penang, Malaysia

Date: 12 April 2006
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GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

NONONONONOTETETETETE RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Revenue 3 154,099,508 115,346,563 3,698,395 570,000

Cost of sales 4 (105,821,765) (86,158,133)  - - - - - -

Gross profit 48,277,743 29,188,430 3,698,395 570,000

Other operating income 1,829,792 2,131,363 1,633,033 568,036

Administrative and

general expenses (14,632,531) (7,729,205) (1,789,501) (1,231,559)

Selling and marketing

expenses (4,547,269) (3,872,121)  - - - - -  -

Other operating expenses (538,471) (656,547)  -----  -

Profit/(Loss) from

operations 5 30,389,264 19,061,920 3,541,927 (93,523)

Finance costs  8 (2,134,559) (511,919) (204) (440)

Share of results of

associates (42,318) (100,653)  ----- -

Profit/(Loss) before

taxation 28,212,387 18,449,348 3,541,723 (93,963)

Taxation:

Company and

subsidiaries (79,754) (202,541) 30,000 (90,000)

Associates (43,806)  (8,706) -  -

9 (123,560)  (211,247) 30,000  (90,000)

Profit/(Loss) after taxation 28,088,827 18,238,101 3,571,723 (183,963)

Earnings per share (sen)

- Basic 10(a)  10.03 6.53

- Diluted 10(b) 10.02

Net dividends per ordinary

share (sen) 11      1.00  - 1.00  -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

NONONONONOTETETETETE RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

NON-NON-NON-NON-NON-CURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSETTTTTSSSSS

Property, plant and equipment 12 127,845,245 69,317,153 43,485 28,660

Investments in subsidiaries 13 - - 20,617,198 20,557,198

Investments in associates 14 913,679 700,643  - -

Other investment 15 4,000 4,000  - -

Negative goodwill (8,110,195) (8,110,195)  - -

Development costs 16 502,679 389,413 -  -

Other receivables 19 676,377 676,377 - -

Due from a subsidiary 20 - - 12,000,000 15,000,000

121,831,785 62,977,391 32,660,683 35,585,858

CURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSECURRENT ASSETTTTTSSSSS

Inventories 17 15,119,004 14,533,188 - -

Trade receivables 18 63,473,417 40,779,349 - -

Other receivables 19 17,282,258  4,174,942 323,672 149,382

Due from subsidiaries 20 - - 18,281,260 3,833,266

Due from an associate 21 2,772,322 2,794,381  -  -

Deposits with licensed banks 22 8,636,672 11,574,776 6,375,000  9,375,000

Cash and bank balances 8,872,496 13,563,776  60,848 7,233,627

116,156,169 87,420,412 25,040,780 20,591,275

CURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 23 19,405,372 17,223,745  - -

Trade payables 24 49,251,944 35,098,090 - -

Other payables 25 22,316,210 10,462,750 324,191 325,584

Tax payable 730,000 20,836 690,000  -

91,703,526 62,805,421 1,014,191  325,584

NENENENENET CURRENT ASSET CURRENT ASSET CURRENT ASSET CURRENT ASSET CURRENT ASSETTTTTSSSSS 24,452,643 24,614,991 24,026,589 20,265,691

146,284,428 87,592,382 56,687,272 55,851,549

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

NONONONONOTETETETETE RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

FINANCED BFINANCED BFINANCED BFINANCED BFINANCED BYYYYY:::::

Share capital 26 28,000,000 28,000,000 28,000,000 28,000,000

Share premium 28,017,512 28,017,512 28,017,512 28,017,512

Foreign exchange reserve 217,500 (2,709)  - -

Retained profits/

(Accumulated losses) 27 48,170,810 22,787,983 669,760 (195,963)

Shareholders’ equity 104,405,822 78,802,786  56,687,272 55,821,549

Borrowings 23 41,583,606 8,536,905  - -

Deferred tax liabilities 28 295,000 252,691 -  30,000

Non-current liabilities 41,878,606  8,789,596 - 30,000

146,284,428  87,592,382 56,687,272 55,851,549

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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FFFFForororororeigeigeigeigeignnnnn
SharSharSharSharShareeeee SharSharSharSharShareeeee exexexexexchangechangechangechangechange RRRRRetainedetainedetainedetainedetained

capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital prprprprpremiumemiumemiumemiumemium rrrrreseresereseresereservvvvveeeee prprprprprofitsofitsofitsofitsofits TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
NONONONONOTETETETETE  RM RM RM RM RM RMRMRMRMRM  RM RM RM RM RM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

AAAAAt 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 January 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004 20,557,200 - - 4,549,882  25,107,082

Foreign exchange differences,

representing net losses not

recognised in income statement - - (2,709) - (2,709)

Issue of ordinary shares during

the year 26 7,442,800 28,017,512  - -  35,460,312

Net profit for the year - - -  18,238,101 18,238,101

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 De ce ce ce ce cember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004 28,000,000  28,017,512 (2,709) 22,787,983 78,802,786

Foreign exchange differences,

representing net gains not

recognised in income statement - - 220,209  - 220,209

Net profit for the year - -  - 28,088,827 28,088,827

Dividends 11  - - - (2,706,000) (2,706,000)

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 De ce ce ce ce cember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005 28,000,000 28,017,512 217,500 48,170,810 104,405,822

Non-Non-Non-Non-Non-distrdistrdistrdistrdistributableibutableibutableibutableibutable DistrDistrDistrDistrDistributableibutableibutableibutableibutable

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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DistrDistrDistrDistrDistributableibutableibutableibutableibutable

Non-Non-Non-Non-Non- (((((AAAAAccccccumulacumulacumulacumulacumulatttttededededed

distrdistrdistrdistrdistributableibutableibutableibutableibutable losses) /losses) /losses) /losses) /losses) /

SharSharSharSharShareeeee SharSharSharSharShareeeee RRRRRetainedetainedetainedetainedetained

capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital prprprprpremiumemiumemiumemiumemium PPPPPrrrrrofitofitofitofitofit TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

NONONONONOTETETETETE  RM RM RM RM RM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM  RM RM RM RM RM

CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

AAAAAt 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 January 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004 20,557,200 - (12,000) 20,545,200

Issue of ordinary shares during

the year 26 7,442,800 28,017,512  - 35,460,312

Net loss for the year - - (183,963) (183,963)

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004 28,000,000 28,017,512  (195,963) 55,821,549

Net profit for the year  - - 3,571,723 3,571,723

Dividends 11 - - (2,706,000) (2,706,000)

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005 28,000,000 28,017,512  669,760 56,687,272

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005  2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROM

OPEROPEROPEROPEROPERAAAAATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACCCCC TIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIES

Profit/(Loss) before taxation  28,212,387 18,449,348 3,541,723  (93,963)

Adjustments for:

Amortisation of development costs 71,430  - - -

Bad debts recovered -  (1,405)  -  -

Depreciation 19,304,659 7,780,469  8,805 2,820

Goodwill written off 254,053  -  -  -

Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equipment (28,640) (126,673)  - -

Gain on disposal of other investment (1,496) - (1,496)  -

Provision for doubtful debts 301,600 5,462  - -

Provision for impairment loss of

property, plant and equipment 207,350  - - -

Property, plant and equipment

written off 5,557 4,386  - -

Interest expense 1,937,191 251,522  - -

Interest income (428,849)  (675,672) (1,631,038) (565,052)

Dividend income - - (3,038,395)  -

Share of results of associates 42,318 100,653  - -

Operating profit/(loss) before

working capital changes 49,877,560 25,788,090  (1,120,401) (656,195)

(Increase)/decrease in inventories (399,027) 34,675 -  -

(Increase)/decrease in receivables (35,613,840) (28,639,803) (13,495) 654,792

Increase in amount due from

subsidiaries  - - (10,097,994)  (18,833,266)

Increase in amount due

from an associate (137,822) (2,794,381)  -  -

Increase in payables 25,979,401 21,571,711 688,607 311,434

Decrease in amount due to a

subsidiary - - - (678,280)

Cash generated from/(used in)

operations 39,706,272 15,960,292 (10,543,283) (19,201,515)

Interest paid (1,940,662) (263,806) -  -

Taxes paid (345,133) (950,343) (68,749) (75,000)

Net cash from/(used in)

operating activities 37,420,477 14,746,143 (10,612,032) (19,276,515)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



Cash Flow Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2005

Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005 6 76 76 76 76 7

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005  2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROM

INVESTING AINVESTING AINVESTING AINVESTING AINVESTING ACCCCC TIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and

equipment (78,071,935) (56,873,095) (23,630) (31,480)

Proceeds from disposal of

property, plant and equipment  233,402 693,321  - -

Expenditure on development

costs (168,523) (376,047) -  -

Proceeds from disposal of other

investment 1,001,496 - 1,001,496 -

Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 13) (59,680) - (60,000) -

Investment in other investment (1,000,000) - (1,000,000) -

Investment in an associate - (714,622) - -

Interest received 336,803 564,350 188,992 453,730

Net dividend received - - 3,038,395 -

Net cash (used in)/from

investing activities (77,728,437) (56,706,093) 3,145,253 422,250

CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROMOWS FROM

FINANCING AFINANCING AFINANCING AFINANCING AFINANCING ACCCCC TIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIESTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance

of ordinary shares - 35,460,312 - 35,460,312

Drawdown of term loans 42,993,607 15,011,349 - -

Repayment of term loans (4,427,032) (16,132) -  -

Proceeds from onshore foreign

currency loan -  2,972,212 - -

Repayment of onshore foreign

currency loan (638,134) (2,334,078) -  -

Proceeds from bankers’ acceptances 20,301,000 12,660,000 - -

Repayment of bankers’ acceptances (22,321,000) (7,002,000)  - -

Repayment of hire purchase (8,304) - -  -

Dividends paid (2,706,000) - (2,706,000) -

Net cash from/(used in) financing

activities 33,194,137 56,751,663 (2,706,000) 35,460,312

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005  2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

NENENENENET (DECREASE)/INCREASET (DECREASE)/INCREASET (DECREASE)/INCREASET (DECREASE)/INCREASET (DECREASE)/INCREASE

IN CIN CIN CIN CIN CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASHASHASHASHASH

EQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVALENTALENTALENTALENTALENTSSSSS (7,113,823) 14,791,713  (10,172,779) 16,606,047

EFFECEFFECEFFECEFFECEFFECTTTTTS ON EXS ON EXS ON EXS ON EXS ON EXCHANGECHANGECHANGECHANGECHANGE

RRRRRAAAAATE CHANGESTE CHANGESTE CHANGESTE CHANGESTE CHANGES 220,209 (2,709)  - -

CCCCCASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASHASHASHASHASH

EQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVALENTALENTALENTALENTALENTS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT

1 JANU1 JANU1 JANU1 JANU1 JANUARARARARARYYYYY      21,959,227 7,170,223 16,608,627 2,580

CCCCCASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASH AND CASHASHASHASHASH

EQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVEQUIVALENTALENTALENTALENTALENTS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT

31 DECEMBER31 DECEMBER31 DECEMBER31 DECEMBER31 DECEMBER 15,065,613 21,959,227 6,435,848 16,608,627

Cash and cash equivalents

comprise:

Cash and bank balances 8,872,496 13,563,776 60,848 7,233,627

Deposits with licensed banks 8,636,672 11,574,776 6,375,000 9,375,000

Bank overdrafts (Note 23) (2,443,555) (3,179,325) -  -

15,065,613 21,959,227 6,435,848 16,608,627

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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1 .1 .1 .1 .1 . CCCCCORPORORPORORPORORPORORPORAAAAATE INFORMTE INFORMTE INFORMTE INFORMTE INFORMAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 13 to the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia and is listed

on the MESDAQ Market of the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The principal place of business of the

Company is located at 8, Green Hall, 10200 Penang, Malaysia.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with a

resolution of the directors on 12 April 2006.

2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIESOUNTING POLICIESOUNTING POLICIESOUNTING POLICIESOUNTING POLICIES

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Basis of PBasis of PBasis of PBasis of PBasis of Prrrrreparepareparepareparaaaaationtiontiontiontion

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared under the historical

cost convention.

The financial statements comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 and applicable MASB

Approved Accounting Standards in Malaysia.

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Basis of CBasis of CBasis of CBasis of CBasis of Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidationtiontiontiontion

( i )( i )( i )( i )( i ) SubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiariesiesiesiesies

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and

all its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group has power to exercise

control over the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits from their activities.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Basis of CBasis of CBasis of CBasis of CBasis of Consolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidation (ction (ction (ction (ction (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

( i )( i )( i )( i )( i ) SubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiaries (cies (cies (cies (cies (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

Subsidiar ies are consolidated using the acquisition method of accounting. Under the

acquisition method of accounting, the results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during

the financial year are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date

of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. The assets and liabilities

of the subsidiaries are measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The difference

between the cost of an acquisition and the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of

the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition is included in the consolidated balance sheet

as goodwill or negative goodwill.

Intra- group transactions,  balances and result ing unreal ised gains are el iminated on

consolidation and the consolidated financial statements reflect external transactions only.

Unrealised losses are eliminated on consolidation unless costs cannot be recovered.

The gain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary is the difference between net disposal proceeds

and the Group’s share of its net assets together with any unamortised balance of goodwill and

exchange differences.

Minority interests in the consolidated balance sheet consist of the minorities’ share of the fair

value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree as at acquisition date and the

minorities’ share of movements in the acquiree’s equity since then.

( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i ) AAAAAssociassociassociassociassociattttteseseseses

Associates are those entities in which the Group exercises significant influence but not control,

through participation in the financial and operating policy decisions of the entities.

Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements by the

equity method of accounting based on the audited or management financial statements of

the associates. Under the equity method of accounting, the Group’s share of profits less losses

of associates during the financial year is included in the consolidated income statement. The

Group’s interest in associates is carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost plus the

Group’s share of post-acquisition retained profits or accumulated losses and other reserves.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and the associates are eliminated to the

extent of the Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless cost

cannot be recovered.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(c )(c )(c )(c )(c ) NegaNegaNegaNegaNegativt ivt ivt ivt ive Ge Ge Ge Ge Goodwilloodwilloodwilloodwilloodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets

and liabilities of a subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition. Negative

goodwill is not amortised.

(d)(d)(d)(d)(d) IIIII nnnnnvvvvvestmenestmenestmenestmenestments in Subsidiarts in Subsidiarts in Subsidiarts in Subsidiarts in Subsidiaries and Aies and Aies and Aies and Aies and Associassociassociassociassociattttteseseseses

The Company’s investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost less impairment losses.

On disposal of such investments, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and their carrying

amounts is recognised in the income statement.

(e )(e )(e )(e )(e ) PPPPPrrrrroperoperoperoperoperttttt yyyyy,  P,  P,  P,  P,  Planlanlanlanlant and Et and Et and Et and Et and Equipmenquipmenquipmenquipmenquipment,  and Dt,  and Dt,  and Dt,  and Dt,  and Depreprepreprepreciaeciaeciaeciaeciationtiontiontiontion

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is depreciated over the period of the lease of 99 years.

Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is provided for on a straight-line basis to write off

the cost of each asset to its residual value over the estimated useful life, at the following annual rates:

Buildings 2%

Renovation 10%

Electrical installation 10%

Motor vehicles 10%

Gaming machines 20%

Plant, machinery, fittings and equipment 10 - 20%

Furniture, fittings and office equipment 10 - 20%

Upon the disposal of an item of property, plant or equipment, the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and the net carrying amount is recognised in the income statement.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

( f( f( f( f( f ))))) RRRRR esearesearesearesearesearch and Dch and Dch and Dch and Dch and Devevevevevelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenelopment Ct  Ct  Ct  Ct  Costsostsostsostsosts

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the year in which it is incurred.

Expenditure on development activities is also recognised as an expense in the year incurred except

when the expenditure meets the following criteria where it will be capitalised as intangible assets:

(i) the product or process is clearly defined and costs are separately identified and measured reliably;

and

(ii) the technical feasibility of the product is demonstrated;

(iii) the product or process will be sold or used in-house;

(iv) the assets will generate future economic benefits; and

(v) adequate technical, financial and other resources required for completion of the project are

available.

Development costs initially recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in subsequent

years.

Capitalised development expenditure is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment

losses. Amortisation is recognised as an expense in the income statement based on a straight-line basis

over 3 to 5 years.

(g)(g)(g)(g)(g)  I I I I Impairmpairmpairmpairmpairmenmenmenmenment of At of At of At of At of Assetsssetsssetsssetsssets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether

there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, impairment is measured by comparing

the carrying values of the assets with their recoverable amounts. Recoverable amount is the higher of

the net selling price and value in use, which is measured by reference to discounted future cash flows.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the income statement immediately.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (CCCCCccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(h)(h)(h)(h)(h) IIIII nnnnnvvvvvenenenenenttttto ro ro ro ro riesiesiesiesies

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined as follows:

Gaming machines - specific identification

Spare parts  - weighted average basis

Trading merchandise - weighted average basis

Cost of inventories consists of the purchase price plus the cost of bringing the inventories to their present

location. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the

estimated costs to completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

( i )( i )( i )( i )( i ) LLLLLeaseseaseseaseseaseseases

A lease is recognised as a finance lease if it transfers substantially to the Group all the risks and rewards

incident to ownership. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

FFFFFinancinancinancinancinance Le Le Le Le Leaseseaseseaseseaseseases

Assets acquired by way of hire purchase or finance leases are stated at an amount equal to the lower of

their fair values and the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the leases,

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The corresponding liability is included in the

balance sheet as borrowings. In calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments, the

discount factor used is the interest rate implicit in the lease, when it is practicable to determine;

otherwise, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate is used.

Lease payments are apportioned between the finance costs and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value

of the assets acquired, are recognised as an expense in the income statement over the term of the

relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the

obligations for each accounting period.

The depreciation policy for leased assets is in accordance with that for depreciable property, plant and

equipment as described in Note 2(e).
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

((((( j )j )j )j )j ) PPPPPrrrrrooooovisions fvisions fvisions fvisions fvisions for Liabil it iesor Liabil it iesor Liabil it iesor Liabil it iesor Liabil it ies

Provisions for liabilities are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past

event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at

each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time

value of money is material, the amount of provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to

be required to settle the obligation.

(k)  I(k)  I(k)  I(k)  I(k)  Incncncncncome ome ome ome ome TTTTTa xa xa xa xa x

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax is the

expected amount of income taxes payable in respect of the taxable profit for the year and is measured

using the tax rates that have been enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided for, using the liability method, on temporary differences at the balance sheet

date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial

statements. In principle, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences

and deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and

unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which

the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Deferred

tax is not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or negative goodwill or from initial

recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business combination and at the time

of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised

or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

balance sheet date. Deferred tax is recognised in the income statement, except when it arises from a

transaction which is recognised directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also charged or

credited directly in equity, or when it arises from a business combination that is an acquisition, in which

case the deferred tax is included in the resulting goodwill or negative goodwill.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

( l )( l )( l )( l )( l ) EmploEmploEmploEmploEmployyyyyee Bee Bee Bee Bee Benefitsenefitsenefitsenefitsenefits

i .i .i .i .i . ShorShorShorShorShort  t  t  t  t  TTTTTerererererm Bm Bm Bm Bm Benefitsenefitsenefitsenefitsenefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are recognised as an expense in the year

in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Group. Short term accumulating

compensated absences such as paid annual leave are recognised when services are rendered by

employees that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences. Short term non-

accumulating compensated absences such as sick leave are recognised when the absences occur.

i i .i i .i i .i i .i i . DDDDD efined Cefined Cefined Cefined Cefined Co no no no no ntrtrt rt rt ribution Pibution Pibution Pibution Pibution Planslanslanslanslans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the Employees Provident Fund

(“EPF”). Such contributions are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i . EEEEEquitquitquitquitquity Cy Cy Cy Cy Compensaompensaompensaompensaompensation Btion Btion Btion Btion Benefitsenefitsenefitsenefitsenefits

The Company’s Employee Share Options Scheme (“ESOS”) allows the Group’s employees to acquire

ordinary shares of the Company. No compensation cost or obligation is recognised. When the

options are exercised, equity is increased by the amount of the proceeds received.

(m)(m)(m)(m)(m) FFFFFinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Instrumennstrumennstrumennstrumennstrumentststststs

Financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has become a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial instruments are classified as liabilities or equity in accordance with the substance of the

contractual arrangement. Interest, dividends and gains and losses relating to a financial instrument

classified as a liability, are reported as expense or income. Distributions to holders of financial

instruments classified as equity are recognised directly to equity. Financial instruments are offset when

the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends to settle either on a net basis or to realise

the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

i .i .i .i .i . OOOOO ther Non-ther Non-ther Non-ther Non-ther Non-CCCCCu ru ru ru ru rrrrrrenenenenent It  It  It  It  Innnnnvvvvvestmenestmenestmenestmenestmentststststs

Non-current investments other than investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost

less impairment losses. On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and its carrying amount is recognised in the income statement.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(m)(m)(m)(m)(m) FFFFFinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Iinancial  Instrumennstrumennstrumennstrumennstruments (cts (cts (cts (cts (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

i i .i i .i i .i i .i i . RRRRR ecececececeiveiveiveiveivablesablesablesablesables

Receivables are carried at anticipated realisable values. Bad debts are written off when identified.

An estimate is made for doubtful debts based on a review of all outstanding amounts as at the

balance sheet date.

i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i . PPPPPaaaaayyyyyablesablesablesablesables

Payables are stated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for

goods and services received.

i vi vi vi vi v..... IIIII nnnnnttttterererererestestestestest- B- B- B- B- Bearearearearearing Bing Bing Bing Bing Bo ro ro ro ro rrrrrrooooowingswingswingswingswings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recorded at the amount of proceeds received, net of transaction

costs.

All borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the income statement in the year in which

they are incurred.

vvvvv..... EEEEEquitquitquitquitquity  Iy  Iy  Iy  Iy  Instrumennstrumennstrumennstrumennstrumentststststs

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in

the year in which they are declared.

(n)(n)(n)(n)(n) RRRRR evevevevevenue Renue Renue Renue Renue Recececececogogogogognitionnitionnitionnitionnition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction

will flow to the Group and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

i .i .i .i .i . Sale of GSale of GSale of GSale of GSale of Goodsoodsoodsoodsoods

Revenue relating to sale of goods is recognised net of discounts upon the transfer of risks and

rewards.

i i .i i .i i .i i .i i . RRRRR evevevevevenue frenue frenue frenue frenue from om om om om TTTTTechnical Supechnical Supechnical Supechnical Supechnical Supporporporporport and Mt and Mt and Mt and Mt and Managemenanagemenanagemenanagemenanagementtttt

Revenue relating to technical support and management is recognised when the Group’s right to

receive payment is established or upon performance of services.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(n)(n)(n)(n)(n) RRRRRevevevevevenue Renue Renue Renue Renue Recececececogogogogognition (cnition (cnition (cnition (cnition (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i . IIIII nnnnnttttterererererest Iest Iest Iest Iest Incncncncncomeomeomeomeome

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis that reflects the effective yield on the

asset.

i vi vi vi vi v..... RRRRRenenenenental  Ital  Ital  Ital  Ital  Incncncncncomeomeomeomeome

Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with terms of agreements.

vvvvv..... MMMMManagemenanagemenanagemenanagemenanagement Ft  Ft  Ft  Ft  Feeeeeeeeee

Revenue from management fee is recognised on an accrual basis.

(o)(o)(o)(o)(o) FFFFFo ro ro ro ro reigeigeigeigeign Cn Cn Cn Cn Cu ru ru ru ru rrrrrrenciesenciesenciesenciesencies

i .i .i .i .i . FFFFFo ro ro ro ro reigeigeigeigeign Cn Cn Cn Cn Cu ru ru ru ru rrrrrrencencencencency  y  y  y  y  TTTTTrrrrransacansacansacansacansactionstionstionstionstions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the reporting currencies at rates of

exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency

monetary items are translated into the reporting currencies at exchange rates ruling at that date.

Non-monetary items initially denominated in foreign currencies, which are carried at historical

cost are translated using the historical rate as of the date of acquisition and non-monetary items

which are carried at fair value are translated using the exchange rate that existed when the values

were determined.

All exchange rate differences are taken to the income statement.

i i .i i .i i .i i .i i . FFFFFo ro ro ro ro reigeigeigeigeign Enn Enn Enn Enn Entit iestit iestit iestit iestit ies

Financial statements of foreign consolidated subsidiaries are translated at year-end exchange rates

with respect to the assets and liabilities, and at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions

with respect to the income statement. All resulting translation differences are recognised in equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as

assets and liabilities of the Company and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the

transaction.
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2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (OUNTING POLICIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

i i .  Fi i .  Fi i .  Fi i .  Fi i .  Fo ro ro ro ro reigeigeigeigeign Enn Enn Enn Enn Entities (ctit ies (ctit ies (ctit ies (ctit ies (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

The principal exchange rates used for every unit of foreign currency ruling at the balance sheet date

used are as follows:

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

1 United States Dollar 3.778 3.800

1 Australian Dollar  2.767 2.959

1 Euro 4.480 5.173

1 Pound Sterling 6.512 7.317

1 Singapore Dollar 2.273 2.326

100 Hong Kong Dollar 48.740 48.878

100 Japanese Yen 3.210 3.703

100 Philippine Peso 7.130 6.755

100 Thai Baht 9.215 9.705

100 Mongolia Tughrik 0.306 -

100 Macau Pataca 50.202 50.344

( p( p( p( p( p))))) CCCCCash and Cash and Cash and Cash and Cash and Cash Eash Eash Eash Eash Equivquivquivquivquivalenalenalenalenalentststststs

For the purposes of the cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at

bank, deposit at call and short term highly liquid investments which have an insignificant risk of changes

in values, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

3 .3 .3 .3 .3 . REREREREREVENUEVENUEVENUEVENUEVENUE

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Sales and marketing 93,144,787 89,046,560 - -

Technical support and

management 60,826,472 26,133,503 -  -

Rental income 69,000 166,500 - -

Management fee  -  - 660,000 570,000

Dividend income  - - 3,038,395 -

Others 59,249  - - -

154,099,508 115,346,563 3,698,395 570,000
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4 .4 .4 .4 .4 . CCCCCOST OF SALESOST OF SALESOST OF SALESOST OF SALESOST OF SALES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Sales and marketing 81,184,983 75,538,939

Technical support and management 24,535,955 10,619,194

Others 100,827 -

105,821,765 86,158,133

5 .5 .5 .5 .5 . PROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LPROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPEROSS) FROM OPEROSS) FROM OPEROSS) FROM OPEROSS) FROM OPERAAAAATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Profit/(Loss) from operations is stated:

After charging:

Amortisation of development

costs (Note 16) 71,430  - - -

Auditor’s remuneration 81,000 52,852 18,000 12,000

Depreciation 19,304,659 7,780,469  8,805 2,820

Goodwill written off 254,053 - - -

Net foreign exchange losses:

Unrealised 277,256  - - -

Realised  - 266,376  - -

Non-executive directors’

remuneration (Note 7) 123,000 136,000 118,000 121,000

Property, plant and equipment

written off 5,557  4,386 - -

Provision for doubtful debts 301,600 5,462 - -

Provision for impairment loss

of property, plant and equipment 207,350  -  - -

Rental of premises 713,394 154,129  - -

Staff costs (Note 6) 7,862,909 5,063,974 1,012,008 507,032

and crediting:

Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equipment 28,640 126,673 - -

Gain on disposal of other

investment 1,496 - 1,496 -

Interest income 428,849 675,672 1,631,038 565,052

Net foreign exchange gains:

Unrealised  - 631,093 - -

Realised 1,204,408  -  - 2,984

Rental income 96,095 193,139 - -
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6 .6 .6 .6 .6 . STSTSTSTSTAFF CAFF CAFF CAFF CAFF COSTOSTOSTOSTOSTS AND NUMBER OF EMPLS AND NUMBER OF EMPLS AND NUMBER OF EMPLS AND NUMBER OF EMPLS AND NUMBER OF EMPLOOOOOYYYYYEESEESEESEESEES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Staff costs:

Wages and salaries 6,780,818 4,386,336 897,139 431,887

Social security costs 57,956 32,002 3,105 1,026

Short term accumulating

compensated absence 349,094 303,641 4,672 22,524

Employees Provident Fund

- defined contribution plan 740,707 479,865 107,092 51,595

7,928,575 5,201,844 1,012,008 507,032

Less:

Capitalised in development

costs (Note 16) (65,666) (137,870) - -

7,862,909 5,063,974 1,012,008 507,032

Number of employees 162 107  9 9

Included in staff costs of the Group and of the Company are executive directors’ remuneration amounting

to RM1,439,023 (2004: RM1,132,661) and RM625,757 (2004: RM416,263) respectively, as further disclosed

in Note 7.

7 .7 .7 .7 .7 . DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIREC TTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNERAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttors of the Cors of the Cors of the Cors of the Cors of the Companompanompanompanompanyyyyy :::::

Executive:

Salaries and bonus 1,301,943 1,031,311 503,687 314,913

Non-executive:

Fees 90,000 93,000 90,000 93,000

Other emoluments 28,000 28,000 28,000 28,000

118,000 121,000 118,000 121,000

1,419,943 1,152,311 621,687 435,913
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7 .7 .7 .7 .7 . DIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECDIRECTTTTTORSORSORSORSORS’’’’’ REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNER REMUNERAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttors of Subsidiarors of Subsidiarors of Subsidiarors of Subsidiarors of Subsidiaries:ies:ies:ies:ies:

Executive:

Salaries and bonus 137,080 101,350 122,070 101,350

Non-executive:

Fees 5,000 15,000 - -

142,080 116,350 122,070 101,350

Total 1,562,023 1,268,661 743,757 537,263

Analysis:

Total executive directors’

remuneration (Note 6) 1,439,023 1,132,661 625,757 416,263

Total non-executive directors’

remuneration (Note 5) 123,000 136,000 118,000 121,000

Total 1,562,023 1,268,661 743,757 537,263

Directors of the Group and of the Company have been granted the following number of options under

the Employee Share Options Scheme:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

At 1 January  ----- -----  - - - - - -----

Granted 9,000,000 - 8,600,000 -

At 31 December  9,000,000 - 8,600,000 -

The share options were granted on the same terms and conditions as those offered to other employees

of the Group, other than as disclosed in Note 26(v).

8 .8 .8 .8 .8 . FINANCE CFINANCE CFINANCE CFINANCE CFINANCE COSTOSTOSTOSTOSTSSSSS

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Included in finance costs are:

Bank overdraft interest 203,559 204,643 - -

Bankers’ acceptance charges 122,970 19,758 - -

Hire purchase interest 1,370 -  - -

Term loans interest 1,609,292  27,121 - -
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9 .9 .9 .9 .9 . TTTTTAAAAAXXXXXAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Income tax:

Malaysian income tax 40,000 169,000  - 60,000

Overprovided in prior year (55) (1,659)  - -

39,945 167,341 - 60,000

Deferred tax (Note 28):

Relating to origination and

reversal of temporary

differences 64,809 31,200 (30,000) 30,000

(Over)/Underprovided in

prior year (25,000) 4,000 - -

39,809 35,200 (30,000) 30,000

Share of taxation of associates 43,806 8,706  - -

123,560 211,247 (30,000) 90,000

Domestic income tax is calculated at the Malaysian statutory tax rate of 28% (2004 : 28%) of the estimated

assessable profit for the year. Taxation for other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.
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9 .9 .9 .9 .9 . TTTTTAAAAAXXXXXAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

A reconciliation of the statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate of the Group and of the

Company is as follows:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 28,212,387 18,449,348 3,541,723 (93,963)

Tax calculated at the Malaysian

tax rate of 28% (2004 : 28%) 7,899,468 5,165,817 991,682 (26,000)

Effect of different tax rates in

other countries and for Labuan

offshore business activities (7,916,876) (5,090,832)  - -

Effect of income subject to

tax rate of 20% (8,000) (35,500) - -

Effect of expenses not

deductible for tax purposes 401,907 154,121 111,086 117,000

Effect of income not

subject to tax (386,109) (8,000) (1,229,309) (1,000)

Effect of expenses not

allowed to be carried forward 19,677 23,300 - -

Deferred tax asset not

recognised in respect of

current year’s tax loss and

unabsorbed capital

allowances 138,548 - 96,541 -

Overprovision of income tax in

respect of prior year (55) (1,659) - -

(Over)/Underprovision for

deferred tax in respect

of prior year  (25,000) 4,000 - -

Tax expense/(income) for

the year 123,560 211,247 (30,000) 90,000

The taxation of one of the subsidiaries is fixed at RM20,000 per annum under the Labuan Offshore

Business Activity Tax Act, 1990 Section 7(1).
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10.10.10.10.10. EARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) BasicBasicBasicBasicBasic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

Net profit for the year (RM)  28,088,827 18,238,101

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 280,000,000 279,184,351

Basic earnings per share (sen) 10.03 6.53

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) DilutDilutDilutDilutDilutededededed

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the year and the weighted

average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year have been adjusted for the dilutive effects

of share options granted to employees.

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005

Net profit for the year (RM) 28,088,827

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 280,000,000

Effect of dilution of share options 228,000

Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue and issuable 280,228,000

Diluted earnings per share (sen) 10.02
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11.11.11.11.11. DIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDSDIVIDENDS

Net DividendsNet DividendsNet DividendsNet DividendsNet Dividends

AmounAmounAmounAmounAmounttttt per Orper Orper Orper Orper Ordinardinardinardinardinary Shary Shary Shary Shary Shareeeee

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM SSSSS enenenenen Sen

FFFFFirst and finalirst and finalirst and finalirst and finalirst and final

10% less 28% taxation, on

280,000,000 ordinary shares,

declared on 28 June 2005 and

paid on 18 August 2005:

- net dividend payable to

shareholders 2,016,000 -

- income tax payable to

Inland Revenue Board,

Malaysia 690,000 -

2,706,000  - 1.00 -

The first and final dividend is paid out of income received by the Company which is exempted from

income tax under paragraph 2(b) of the Income Tax (Exemption)(No. 16) Order 1991 and is exempted

from income tax in Malaysia in the hands of shareholders under paragraph 3(1) of the Income Tax

(Exemption) (No. 10) Order 2000. Since neither order exempts the payment of this dividend by the

Company from the provisions of Section 108 of the Income Tax Act, 1967, income tax of 28% amounting

to RM784,000 has been deducted from the gross amount of the dividend. The tax deducted of RM784,000

less available tax credit under Section 108 of the Income Tax Act, 1967 amounting to RM94,000 is

recognised in the equity.

Since the dividend is tax exempt in the hands of the shareholders, dividend per ordinary share is

calculated by dividing the gross amount of dividend of RM2,800,000 by the number of ordinary shares

in issue of 280,000,000 ordinary shares.

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, a first and final dividend in respect of the financial year

ended 31 December 2005, of 15% less 28% taxation will be proposed for shareholders’ approval. The

financial statements for the current financial year do not reflect this proposed dividend. Such dividend,

if approved by the shareholders, will be accounted for in equity as an appropriation of retained profits

in the financial year ending 31 December 2006. Pursuant to Income Tax (Exemption) (No. 10) Order 2000,

this dividend is tax exempt in the hands of the shareholders.



Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2005

8 68 68 68 68 6 Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005

12.12.12.12.12. PROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERTTTTT YYYYY, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTMENTMENTMENTMENT
PPPPP l a nl a nl a nl a nl a nt ,t ,t ,t ,t ,

LLLLL o n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  te re re re re rmmmmm m a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e r yyyyy ,,,,, FFFFFu ru ru ru ru rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u reeeee ,,,,,

FFFFF rrrrr e e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l d l e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l d f i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g s f i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n d

l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d E l e cE l e cE l e cE l e cE l e c t rt rt rt rt ri c a li c a li c a li c a li c a l MMMMM o to to to to to ro ro ro ro r GGGGG a m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n g a n da n da n da n da n d o f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i ceeeee

b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s RRRRR e n oe n oe n oe n oe n ovvvvv aaaaa t i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n i n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l at i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n vvvvv e h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e s m a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e s e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l

G rG rG rG rG ro u po u po u po u po u p R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M

CCCCC o s to s to s to s to s t

At 1 January 2005 4,394,400 1,683,930 323,787 70,148 1,049,670 73,274,939 182,661 4,255,821 85,235,356

Additions -  - 1,444,626 - 119,111 73,712,304 140,272 2,655,622 78,071,935

Disposals/written off -  - - - (58,074)  (219,320) - (14,850) (292,244)

Reclassification - - -  -  -  - 15,003 (15,003) -

Acquisition of subsidiary

(Note 13) -  - - - 93,000 - - 151,574 244,574

At 31 December 2005  4,394,400 1,683,930 1,768,413 70,148 1,203,707 146,767,923 337,936 7,033,164 163,259,621

AAAAA ccccc c u m u l ac u m u l ac u m u l ac u m u l ac u m u l attttt e de de de de d

DDDDD e p re p re p re p re p re c i ae c i ae c i ae c i ae c i at i o n  a n dt i o n  a n dt i o n  a n dt i o n  a n dt i o n  a n d

IIIII m p a i rm p a i rm p a i rm p a i rm p a i rm e nm e nm e nm e nm e nt  Lt  Lt  Lt  Lt  Lo s s e so s s e so s s e so s s e so s s e s

At 1 January 2005

Accumulated

depreciation 110,866  57,940  14,463 54,851  643,141 13,333,292 37,707  1,665,943 15,918,203

Depreciation charge

for the year: 55,433 28,974 89,751 7,015 101,794 18,305,810 44,352 687,703 19,320,832

Recognised in income

statement (Note 5) 55,433 28,974 89,751 7,015 101,794 18,305,810  44,352  671,530 19,304,659

Capitalised in

development

costs (Note 16)  - - - - - - - 16,173 16,173

Impairment losses for

the year (Note 5) - - - - - 207,350 - - 207,350

Disposals/written off - - - - (56,599)  (14,560) - (10,766) (81,925)

Reclassification - - - - - - 4,156 (4,156) -

Acquisition of subsidiary

(Note 13) - - - - 12,400 - - 37,516 49,916

At 31 December 2005 166,299 86,914 104,214 61,866 700,736 31,831,892 86,215  2,376,240 35,414,376
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12.12.12.12.12. PROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERTTTTT YYYYY, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT MENT MENT MENT MENT (c(c(c(c(co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)
PPPPP l a nl a nl a nl a nl a nt ,t ,t ,t ,t ,

LLLLL o n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  te re re re re rmmmmm m a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e r yyyyy,,,,, FFFFFu ru ru ru ru r n i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u reeeee ,,,,,

FFFFF rrrrr e e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l d l e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l d f i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g s f i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n d

l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d E l e cE l e cE l e cE l e cE l e ct rt rt rt rt r i c a li c a li c a li c a li c a l MMMMM o to to to to to ro ro ro ro r GGGGG a m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n g a n da n da n da n da n d o f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i ceeeee

b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s RRRRR e n oe n oe n oe n oe n ovvvvv aaaaa t i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n i n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l at i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n vvvvv e h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e s m a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e s e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l

G rG rG rG rG ro u po u po u po u po u p R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M

Analysed as:

Accumulated

depreciation 166,299 86,914 104,214 61,866 700,736 31,624,542 86,215 2,376,240 35,207,026

Accumulated

impairment losses  - -  - - - 207,350 - - 207,350

At 31 December 2005 166,299 86,914 104,214 61,866 700,736 31,831,892 86,215 2,376,240 35,414,376

N e t  b o o k  vN e t  b o o k  vN e t  b o o k  vN e t  b o o k  vN e t  b o o k  va l u ea l u ea l u ea l u ea l u e

At 31 December 2005 4,228,101 1,597,016 1,664,199 8,282 502,971 114,936,031 251,721 4,656,924  127,845,245

At 31 December 2004 4,283,534 1,625,990 309,324 15,297 406,529 59,941,647 144,954 2,589,878  69,317,153
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12.12.12.12.12. PROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERTTTTT YYYYY, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT MENT MENT MENT MENT (c(c(c(c(co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)
PPPPP l a nl a nl a nl a nl a nt ,t ,t ,t ,t ,

LLLLL o n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  to n g  te re re re re rmmmmm m a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e rm a c h i n e r yyyyy ,,,,, FFFFFu ru ru ru ru rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u rn i t u reeeee ,,,,,

FFFFF rrrrr e e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l de e h o l d l e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l dl e a s e h o l d f i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g sf i t t i n g s f i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n df i t t i n g s  a n d

l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d l a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n dl a n d  a n d E l e cE l e cE l e cE l e cE l e c t rt rt rt rt ri c a li c a li c a li c a li c a l MMMMM o to to to to to ro ro ro ro r GGGGG a m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n ga m i n g a n da n da n da n da n d o f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i co f f i ceeeee

b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s b u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g sb u i l d i n g s RRRRR e n oe n oe n oe n oe n ovvvvv aaaaa t i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n i n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l ai n s t a l l at i o nt i o nt i o nt i o nt i o n vvvvv e h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e se h i c l e s m a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e sm a c h i n e s e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt e q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e ne q u i p m e nttttt TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l

G rG rG rG rG ro u po u po u po u po u p R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M

DDDDD e t a i l s  ae t a i l s  ae t a i l s  ae t a i l s  ae t a i l s  at  1  J a n u a rt  1  J a n u a rt  1  J a n u a rt  1  J a n u a rt  1  J a n u a ry  2 0 0 4y  2 0 0 4y  2 0 0 4y  2 0 0 4y  2 0 0 4

Cost 4,394,400 1,683,930 - 70,148 883,838 19,613,130 102,621 2,430,066 29,178,133

Accumulated

depreciation  55,432 28,966 - 47,836 561,139 6,388,547 13,130 1,274,156  8,369,206

DDDDD e p re p re p re p re p re c i ae c i ae c i ae c i ae c i at i o n  c h a rt i o n  c h a rt i o n  c h a rt i o n  c h a rt i o n  c h a rg e  fg e  fg e  fg e  fg e  fo r  2 0 0 4o r  2 0 0 4o r  2 0 0 4o r  2 0 0 4o r  2 0 0 4

Recognised in income

statement (Note 5) 55,434 28,974 14,463 7,015 82,002  7,154,916 24,582 413,083 7,780,469

Capitalised in development

costs (Note 16) - - - - - - - 13,366 13,366

55,434 28,974 14,463  7,015 82,002 7,154,916 24,582 426,449 7,793,835
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12.12.12.12.12. PROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERPROPERTTTTT YYYYY, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIP, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT MENT MENT MENT MENT (c(c(c(c(co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

FFFFFu ru ru ru ru rniturniturniturniturnitureeeee,,,,,

f itt ingsfitt ingsfitt ingsfitt ingsfitt ings

and officand officand officand officand officeeeee

equipmenequipmenequipmenequipmenequipmenttttt

CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy RMRMRMRMRM

CCCCCostostostostost

At 1 January 2005 31,480

Additions 23,630

At 31 December 2005 55,110

AAAAAccccccumulacumulacumulacumulacumulattttted depred depred depred depred depreciaeciaeciaeciaeciationtiontiontiontion

At 1 January 2005 2,820

Depreciation charge for the year 8,805

At 31 December 2005 11,625

Net book vNet book vNet book vNet book vNet book valuealuealuealuealue

At 31 December 2005 43,485

At 31 December 2004 28,660

DDDDDetails aetails aetails aetails aetails at 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 Januart 1 January 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004y 2004

Cost -

Accumulated depreciation -

DDDDDepreprepreprepreciaeciaeciaeciaeciation chartion chartion chartion chartion charge fge fge fge fge for 2004or 2004or 2004or 2004or 2004 2,820

(a) The freehold and long term leasehold land and buildings of the Group have been charged to

licensed banks as securities for term loans and banking facilities granted to the subsidiaries.

(b) The motor vehicles of the Group with net carrying amount of RM141,042 (2004: RM172,374) are

held in trust in the name of a director of the Company.

(c) The motor vehicles of the Group with net book value of RM71,300 (2004: Nil) are held under hire

purchase agreements.

13.13.13.13.13. INVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIESS IN SUBSIDIARIESS IN SUBSIDIARIESS IN SUBSIDIARIESS IN SUBSIDIARIES

CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Unquoted shares at cost 20,617,198 20,557,198
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13.13.13.13.13. INVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Name ofName ofName ofName ofName of CCCCCounounounounountrtrt rt rt ry ofy ofy ofy ofy of EEEEEquitquitquitquitquity iny iny iny iny inttttterererererest heldest heldest heldest heldest held

subsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiariesiesiesiesies incincincincinco ro ro ro ro rporporporporporaaaaationtiontiontiontion 20052005200520052005 2004 PPPPPrrrrr incipal acincipal acincipal acincipal acincipal activitiestivitiestivitiestivitiestivities

RGB Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 100% 100% Manufacturing, refurbishment,

technica l  suppor t ,  and

maintenance,  sa les  and

m a r k e t i n g  o f  g a m i n g  a n d

amusement  machines  and

equipment ,  sa les  and

mar ket ing of  secur i t y

sur vei l lance  produc ts  and

systems for local and overseas

markets.

RGB Ltd. Malaysia 100% 100% Investment holding, sales and

marketing, technical support

and management of gaming

and amusement machines and

equipment  so le ly  for  the

overseas markets.

Data Touch Malaysia 100% 100% Renting of property.

Sdn. Bhd.

CDI Corporation Malaysia 60%  - D e s i g n i n g  a n d  t ra d i n g  o f

Sdn. Bhd. signages and systems.

Subsidiary of RGB Ltd.

RGB (Macau) Macau 96%  96% Sales and marketing, technical

Limited support and management of

gaming and amusement

machines and equipment for

M a c a u  a n d  s u r ro u n d i n g

market.
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13.13.13.13.13. INVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

AAAAAcccccquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiaryyyyy

On 1 July 2005, the Group acquired 60% equity interest in CDI Corporation Sdn. Bhd., a company

incorporated in Malaysia, for a total cash consideration of RM60,000.

The acquisition had the following effect on the Group’s financial results for the year:

20052005200520052005

RMRMRMRMRM

Revenue 134,337

Loss from operations (577,670)

Net loss for the year (576,986)

The acquisition had the following effect of the financial position of the Group as at end of the year:

20052005200520052005

RMRMRMRMRM

Property, plant and equipment 180,796

Inventories 8,628

Trade and other receivables 351,957

Cash and bank balances 8,938

Trade and other payables (517,087)

Borrowings (55,657)

Group’s share of net liabilities (22,425)
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13.13.13.13.13. INVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (S IN SUBSIDIARIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

AAAAAcccccquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiarquisition of A Subsidiary (cy (cy (cy (cy (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

The fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition of the subsidiary

were as follows:

20052005200520052005

RMRMRMRMRM

Property, plant and equipment (Note 12) 194,658

Inventories 326,068

Trade and other receivables 72,746

Cash and bank balances 320

Trade and other payables (721,384)

Borrowings (63,961)

Deferred tax liabilities (Note 28) (2,500)

Fair value of total net liabilities (194,053)

Less: Minority interests -

Group’s share of net liabilities (194,053)

Goodwill on consolidation 254,053

Cost of acquisition 60,000

Purchase consideration satisfied by cash 60,000

Cash outflow arising on acquisition:

Purchase consideration satisfied by cash 60,000

Cash and cash equivalents of subsidiary acquired (320)

Net cash outflow of the Group 59,680

There were no acquisitions in the financial year ended 31 December 2004.
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14.14.14.14.14. INVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTINVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIAS IN ASSOCIAS IN ASSOCIAS IN ASSOCIAS IN ASSOCIATESTESTESTESTES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Unquoted shares at cost 810,002 810,002

Share of post-acquisition profit/ (loss) 103,677 (109,359)

913,679 700,643

Represented by:

Share of net assets 913,679 700,643

Details of the associates are as follows:

Name ofName ofName ofName ofName of CCCCCounounounounountrtrt rt rt ry ofy ofy ofy ofy of EEEEEquitquitquitquitquity iny iny iny iny inttttterererererest heldest heldest heldest heldest held

subsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiarsubsidiariesiesiesiesies incincincincinco ro ro ro ro rporporporporporaaaaationtiontiontiontion 20052005200520052005 2004 PPPPPrrrrr incipal acincipal acincipal acincipal acincipal activitiestivitiestivitiestivitiestivities

Star RGB Philippines 40% 40% Dormant

Corporation

Cron Japan  50% 50% Research and development ,

Corporation m a n u f a c t u r i n g,  s a l e s  a n d

m a r k e t i n g  o f  g a m i n g  a n d

amusement  machines  and

equipment.

15.15.15.15.15. OOOOOTHER INVESTMENTTHER INVESTMENTTHER INVESTMENTTHER INVESTMENTTHER INVESTMENT

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Unquoted shares at cost 4,000 4,000

16.16.16.16.16. D ED ED ED ED EVELVELVELVELVELO PO PO PO PO PMENT CMENT CMENT CMENT CMENT COSTOSTOSTOSTOSTSSSSS

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

CCCCCostostostostost

At 1 January 389,413 -

Additions 184,696 389,413

At 31 December 574,109 389,413

AAAAAccccccumulacumulacumulacumulacumulattttted Amored Amored Amored Amored Amortisatisatisatisatisationtiontiontiontion

At 1 January - -

Amortisation charge for the year (Note 5) 71,430 -

At 31 December 71,430 -

Balance at end of year 502,679 389,413
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16.16.16.16.16. D ED ED ED ED EVELVELVELVELVELO PO PO PO PO PMENT CMENT CMENT CMENT CMENT COSTOSTOSTOSTOSTS (S  (S  (S  (S  (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

Included in the additions to development costs during the year are the following:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Depreciation charge (Note 12) 16,173 13,366

Staff costs (Note 6) 65,666 137,870

17.17.17.17.17. INVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

CCCCCostostostostost

Gaming and amusement machines, coin and notes

counting machines and binding machines 2,468,186 2,383,296

Spare parts, gaming and amusement accessories,

table game equipment and accessories 3,372,962 2,313,895

Trading merchandise 139,342 -

Goods-in-transit 9,138,514 9,835,997

15,119,004 14,533,188

18.18.18.18.18. TRTRTRTRTRADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Trade receivables 63,795,227 40,799,559

Provision for doubtful debts (321,810) (20,210)

63,473,417 40,779,349

The Group’s normal trade credit term ranges from 30 to 90 days. Other credit terms are assessed and

approved on a case-by-case basis.

The Group has a significant concentration of credit risk that may arise from exposures to a group of

receivables which contributed approximately 76% (2004 : 69%) of the total trade receivables as at balance

sheet date. These customers contributed approximately 47% (2004 : 41%) of the total revenue of the

Group.
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18.18.18.18.18. TRTRTRTRTRADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVADE RECEIVABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

Included in trade receivables are the following significant amounts due from related parties:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Eurocomputer Engineering & Parts Sdn. Bhd. 54,278 26,416

Sigma Gaming Technology Pte. Ltd. 124,122 -

Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 929,437 944,560

Dreamgate (M) Sdn. Bhd. - 461,371

1,107,837 1,432,347

The abovementioned corporations are regarded as related parties of the Group as certain directors of

the Company, Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP and/or Chuah Kim Chiew and family members of Datuk Chuah

Kim Seah, JP and Chuah Kim Chiew have substantial interest in these corporations.

19.19.19.19.19. OOOOOTHER RECEIVTHER RECEIVTHER RECEIVTHER RECEIVTHER RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Advances paid to suppliers 4,003,418 225,933 - -

Deposits 9,525,789 171,815 - 50

Interest receivable 203,368 111,322 203,368 111,322

Prepayments 2,475,525 27,016 35,755 15,007

Tax recoverable 997,016 672,664 83,749 15,000

Sundry receivables 753,519  3,642,569 800 8,003

17,958,635 4,851,319 323,672 149,382

Representing receivables:

- Current 17,282,258 4,174,942  323,672 149,382

- Non-current  676,377 676,377 - -

17,958,635 4,851,319 323,672 149,382

Non-current receivables are non-trade in nature, secured by unquoted shares pledged to the Group,

interest free, have no fixed terms of repayment and are not repayable within the next one year.
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20.20.20.20.20. DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIESDUE FROM SUBSIDIARIESDUE FROM SUBSIDIARIESDUE FROM SUBSIDIARIESDUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due from subsidiaries are non-trade in nature, unsecured, interest free and have no fixed

terms of repayment except for an amount due from a subsidiary of RM15,000,000 (2004: RM15,000,000)

which is charged interest at 6% (2004: 6%) per annum and repayable over 3 years commencing year

2006. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has extended the commencement of

repayment period to 2009.

21.21.21.21.21. DUE FROM AN ASSOCIADUE FROM AN ASSOCIADUE FROM AN ASSOCIADUE FROM AN ASSOCIADUE FROM AN ASSOCIATETETETETE

The amount due from an associate is non-trade in nature, interest free and has no fixed terms of

repayment.

22.22.22.22.22. DEPOSITDEPOSITDEPOSITDEPOSITDEPOSITS S  S  S  S  WITH LICENSED BANKSWITH LICENSED BANKSWITH LICENSED BANKSWITH LICENSED BANKSWITH LICENSED BANKS

Certain deposits of the Group and of the Company amounting to RM5,636,672 (2004: RM2,199,776) and

RM3,375,000 (2004: Nil) respectively are pledged to licensed banks as securities for the banking facilities

granted to the Group.

The average effective interest rates per annum of deposits at the balance sheet date was 3.2% (2004 :

3.4%) per annum.

The average maturities of deposits as at the end of the financial year was 365 (2004 : 365) days.

23.23.23.23.23. BORROWINGSBORROWINGSBORROWINGSBORROWINGSBORROWINGS

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

ShorShorShorShorShort tt  tt  tt  tt  terererererm borm borm borm borm borrrrrrooooowings (securwings (securwings (securwings (securwings (secured)ed)ed)ed)ed)

Bank overdrafts 2,443,555 3,179,325

Bankers’ acceptances 4,850,000 6,870,000

Onshore foreign currency loan  - 638,134

Term loans (Note 23.1) 12,095,212 6,536,286

Hire purchase payables (Note 23.2) 16,605 -

19,405,372 17,223,745

LLLLLong tong tong tong tong terererererm borm borm borm borm borrrrrrooooowings (securwings (securwings (securwings (securwings (secured)ed)ed)ed)ed)

Term loans (Note 23.1) 41,544,554 8,536,905

Hire purchase payables (Note 23.2) 39,052 -

41,583,606 8,536,905
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23.23.23.23.23. BORROWINGS (BORROWINGS (BORROWINGS (BORROWINGS (BORROWINGS (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

TTTTTotal  borotal  borotal  borotal  borotal  borrrrrrooooowings (securwings (securwings (securwings (securwings (secured)ed)ed)ed)ed)

Bank overdrafts 2,443,555 3,179,325

Bankers’ acceptances 4,850,000 6,870,000

Onshore foreign currency loan  - 638,134

Term loans (Note 23.1) 53,639,766 15,073,191

Hire purchase payables (Note 23.2) 55,657 -

60,988,978 25,760,650

The average effective interest rates per annum during the financial year for borrowings were as follows:

20052005200520052005 2004

%%%%% %

Bank overdrafts 7.48 7.48

Bankers’ acceptances 3.89 3.86

Onshore foreign currency loan - 3.70

Term loans 6.55 6.06

Hire purchase 3.30 -

The bank borrowings are secured by way of fixed charges over the leasehold and freehold properties,

fixed deposits with licensed banks, joint and several guarantee by certain directors of the Company

and corporate guarantees of RM94.13 million (2004 : RM60.2 million) by the Company.

23.123.123.123.123.1 MMMMMaaaaaturturturturturi ti ti ti ti ty of  ty of  ty of  ty of  ty of  terererererm loanm loanm loanm loanm loan

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Within one year 12,095,212 6,536,286

More than 1 year and less than 2 years 12,095,212 5,351,333

More than 2 years and less than 5 years 29,449,342 3,185,572

53,639,766 15,073,191

23.223.223.223.223.2 HHHHH iri ri ri ri re  Pe Pe Pe Pe Pu ru ru ru ru rchase Pchase Pchase Pchase Pchase Paaaaayyyyyablesablesablesablesables

MMMMM inimum hirinimum hirinimum hirinimum hirinimum hire pure pure pure pure purchase rchase rchase rchase rchase repaepaepaepaepaymenymenymenymenyments:ts :ts :ts :ts :

Not later than 1 year  19,344 -

Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 19,344 -

Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years 24,154 -

62,842 -

Future finance charges on hire purchase (7,185) -

Present value of hire purchase 55,657 -
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23. BORROWINGS (23. BORROWINGS (23. BORROWINGS (23. BORROWINGS (23. BORROWINGS (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

23.223.223.223.223.2 HHHHH iri ri ri ri re  Pe Pe Pe Pe Pu ru ru ru ru rchase Pchase Pchase Pchase Pchase Paaaaayyyyyables (cables (cables (cables (cables (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

PPPPPrrrrresenesenesenesenesent vt  vt  vt  vt  value of hiralue of hiralue of hiralue of hiralue of hire pure pure pure pure purchase l iabil itchase l iabil itchase l iabil itchase l iabil itchase l iabil ityyyyy :::::

Not later than 1 year 16,605 -

Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years  16,605 -

Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years  22,447 -

55,657 -

AnalyAnalyAnalyAnalyAnalysed as:sed as:sed as:sed as:sed as:

Due within 12 months 16,605 -

Due after 12 months 39,052 -

55,657 -

24.24.24.24.24. TRTRTRTRTRADE PADE PADE PADE PADE PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

The normal trade credit term granted to the Group ranges from 30 to 90 days.

Included in trade payables are the following significant amounts due to related parties:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 280,446 1,356,616

Sigma Gaming Technology Pte. Ltd. - 25,966

280,446 1,382,582

The abovementioned corporations are regarded as related parties of the Group as certain directors of

the Company, Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP and/or Chuah Kim Chiew have substantial interest in these

corporations.

25.25.25.25.25. OOOOOTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Advances received from

customers 13,197,380 573,979 - -

Accruals 6,230,048 4,087,415 323,756 325,584

Deposits received 267,420 106,920  - -

Interest payable 16,440 19,911 - -

Sundry payables 2,604,922 5,674,525 435 -

22,316,210 10,462,750 324,191 325,584
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25.25.25.25.25. OOOOOTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PAAAAAYYYYYABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ABLES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

Included in sundry payables are the following significant amounts due to related parties:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Dreamgate (M) Sdn. Bhd. 67,745 -

Denver System Sdn. Bhd. 235,414 146,568

Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 1,321,848 2,787

1,625,007 149,355

The abovementioned corporations are regarded as related parties of the Group as certain directors of

the Company, Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP and/or Chuah Kim Chiew have substantial interest in these

corporations.

26.26.26.26.26. SHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITALALALALAL

Number of orNumber of orNumber of orNumber of orNumber of ordinardinardinardinardinar yyyyy AmounAmounAmounAmounAmounttttt

sharsharsharsharshares of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 each 20052005200520052005 2004

20052005200520052005 2004 RMRMRMRMRM RM

AAAAAuthoruthoruthoruthoruthorisedisedisedisedised

At 1 January and 31 December 500,000,000 500,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000

Issued and fully paidIssued and fully paidIssued and fully paidIssued and fully paidIssued and fully paid

At 1 January 280,000,000 205,572,000 28,000,000 20,557,200

Issued and paid-up during

the year - 74,428,000 - 7,442,800

At 31 December 280,000,000 280,000,000 28,000,000 28,000,000

EmploEmploEmploEmploEmployyyyyee Sharee Sharee Sharee Sharee Share Oe Oe Oe Oe Options Sptions Sptions Sptions Sptions Scheme (“ESOScheme (“ESOScheme (“ESOScheme (“ESOScheme (“ESOS” )” )” )” )” )

The Company’s Employee Share Options Scheme (“ESOS”) is governed by the by-laws approved by the

shareholders at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 28 June 2005. The ESOS was implemented on

19 October 2005 and is to be in force for a period of five years from the date of implementation.
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26.26.26.26.26. SHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL (AL (AL (AL (AL (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

The salient features of the ESOS are as follows:

(i) The ESOS Committee appointed by the Board of Directors to administer the ESOS may at any time

and from time to time recommend to the Board any addition or amendment to or deletion of these

Bye-Laws as it shall in its discretion think fit and the Board shall have the power by resolution to

add, to amend or delete all or any of these Bye-Laws upon such recommendation.

(ii) Subject to the discretion of the ESOS Committee, any employee who is at least eighteen years of

age, whose employment has been confirmed and any executive directors or non-executive directors

of the Group, shall be eligible to participate in the ESOS.

(iii) The total number of shares to be issued under the ESOS shall not exceed in aggregate 10% of the

issued share capital of the Company at any point of time during the tenure of the ESOS and out of

which not more than 50% of the shares shall be allocated, in aggregate, to executive and non-

executive directors and senior management. In addition, not more than 10% of the shares available

under the ESOS shall be allocated to any individual director or eligible employee who, either singly

or collectively through persons connected with the eligible employees, holds 20% or more in the

issued and paid-up capital of the Company.

(iv) The option price for each share shall be based on the higher of the following:

(a) the weighted average market price of the Company’s shares for five market days preceding

the date of offer, with a discount that does not exceed 10% or such other percentage of discount

as may be permitted by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad or any other relevant authorities

from time to time during the period of the scheme; or

(b) the par value of the Company’s shares.

(v) The options allocated to the eligible employee shall become exercisable to the extent of one-quarter

of the shares granted on each of the first four anniversaries from the date of grant provided that

the employee has been in continuous service with the Group throughout the period unless it falls

under Clause 18 of the Bye-Laws of the ESOS. The employees’ entitlements to the options are vested

as soon as they become exercisable. The options allocated to the directors of the Company are

exercisable from the grant date.

(vi) All new ordinary shares issued upon exercise of the options granted under the ESOS will rank pari

passu in all respects with the existing ordinary shares of the Company other than as may be specified

in a resolution approving the distribution of dividends prior to their exercise dates.
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26.26.26.26.26. SHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL (AL (AL (AL (AL (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

The terms of share options outstanding as at 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Number of ONumber of ONumber of ONumber of ONumber of Options Options Options Options Options Ovvvvvererererer

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 eaches of RM0.10 each

ExExExExExererererercisecisecisecisecise

G rG rG rG rG ra na na na na nt Dat Dat Dat Dat Dattttte  /e  /e  /e  /e  / PPPPPrrrrr iciciciciceeeee 19 O19 O19 O19 O19 Occccctttttoberoberoberoberober 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececemberemberemberemberember

ExpirExpirExpirExpirExpiry Day Day Day Day Dattttteeeee  RM RM RM RM RM 20052005200520052005 ExExExExExererererercisedcisedcisedcisedcised LapsedLapsedLapsedLapsedLapsed  2005 2005 2005 2005 2005

19 October 2005/

18 October 2010 1.06 19,300,000  - (500,000) 18,800,000

27.27.27.27.27. RERERERERETTTTTAINED PROFITAINED PROFITAINED PROFITAINED PROFITAINED PROFITSSSSS

The Company has no tax credit under Section 108 of the Income Tax Act, 1967 to frank dividend. Any

dividend paid will be subject to tax at 28%.

28.28.28.28.28. DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED TTTTTAAAAAX LIABILITIESX LIABILITIESX LIABILITIESX LIABILITIESX LIABILITIES

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

At 1 January 252,691 217,491 30,000 -

Acquisition of subsidiary

(Note 13) 2,500 -  - -

Recognised in the income

statement (Note 9) 39,809 35,200 (30,000) 30,000

At 31 December 295,000 252,691 - 30,000

The components and movements of deferred tax liabilities and assets during the financial year prior to

offsetting are as follows:

DDDDDefefefefeferererererrrrrred ed ed ed ed TTTTTax Liabil it ies of the Grax Liabil it ies of the Grax Liabil it ies of the Grax Liabil it ies of the Grax Liabil it ies of the Groupoupoupoupoup

PPPPPrrrrroperoperoperoperopertttttyyyyy,  plan,  plan,  plan,  plan,  plant andt andt andt andt and DDDDDe ve ve ve ve velopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenelopmenttttt

equipmenequipmenequipmenequipmenequipmenttttt cccccostsostsostsostsosts RRRRRecececececeiveiveiveiveivablesablesablesablesables TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

At 1 January 2005 149,691 73,000 30,790 253,481

Recognised in the income

statement 149,309 (73,000) (30,790) 45,519

Acquisition of subsidiary 2,500  - - 2,500

At 31 December 2005 301,500 -  - 301,500

At 1 January 2004 217,491 -  - 217,491

Recognised in the income

statement (67,800) 73,000 30,790 35,990

At 31 December 2004 149,691 73,000 30,790 253,481
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28.28.28.28.28. DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED TTTTTAAAAAX LIABILITIES (X LIABILITIES (X LIABILITIES (X LIABILITIES (X LIABILITIES (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

DDDDD efefefefeferererererrrrrred ed ed ed ed TTTTTax Aax Aax Aax Aax Assets of the Grssets of the Grssets of the Grssets of the Grssets of the Groupoupoupoupoup

TTTTTax lossesax lossesax lossesax lossesax losses

and unabsorand unabsorand unabsorand unabsorand unabsorbedbedbedbedbed

capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital

al loalloalloalloallowwwwwancancancancanceseseseses TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

At 1 January 2005 (790) (790)

Recognised in the income statement (5,710) (5,710)

At 31 December 2005 (6,500) (6,500)

At 1 January 2004 - -

Recognised in the income statement (790) (790)

At 31 December 2004 (790) (790)

DDDDD efefefefeferererererrrrrred ed ed ed ed TTTTTax Liabil it ies /  (ax Liabil it ies /  (ax Liabil it ies /  (ax Liabil it ies /  (ax Liabil it ies /  (AAAAAssets) of the Cssets) of the Cssets) of the Cssets) of the Cssets) of the Companompanompanompanompanyyyyy :::::

TTTTTax lossesax lossesax lossesax lossesax losses

and unabsorand unabsorand unabsorand unabsorand unabsorbedbedbedbedbed

capitalcapitalcapitalcapitalcapital

al loalloalloalloallowwwwwancancancancanceseseseses RRRRRecececececeiveiveiveiveivablesablesablesablesables TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

At 1 January 2005  (790) 30,790 30,000

Recognised in the income

statement 790 (30,790) (30,000)

At 31 December 2005 - - -

At 1 January 2004  - - -

Recognised in the income

statement (790) 30,790 30,000

At 31 December 2004 (790) 30,790 30,000

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

20052005200520052005 2004 20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM RMRMRMRMRM RM

Unused tax losses 456,000 - 306,000 -

Unabsorbed capital allowances 39,000 - 39,000 -

495,000 - 345,000 -

The availability of the unused tax losses and unabsorbed capital allowances for offsetting against future

taxable profits of the companies are subject to no substantial changes in shareholdings of the companies

under Section 44(5A) & (5B) of Income Tax Act,1967.
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29.29.29.29.29. SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT RELAANT RELAANT RELAANT RELAANT RELATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PARARARARARTTTTT Y  Y  Y  Y  Y  TRTRTRTRTRANSAANSAANSAANSAANSACCCCC TIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

Sales of gaming machines, spare parts and accessories to:

- Denver System Sdn. Bhd. 20,659 80,142

- Dreamgate (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 264,479 786,376

- Euro Computer Engineering & Parts Sdn. Bhd. 110,902 26,993

- Manju Sdn. Bhd. 124,444 11,691

- Sigma Gaming Technology Pte. Ltd. 141,300 1,591,944

- Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 2,843,111 2,070,634

Purchase of gaming and amusement machines and accessories from:

- Chuah Amusement Sales & Services Sdn. Bhd. 17,500 40,800

- Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 237,081 516,245

Purchase of plant and equipment from:

- Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 377,278 985,207

Purchase of spare parts and services from:

- Standard RGB Pte. Ltd. 1,244,244 426,962

Repair and maintenance services provided to:

- Denver System Sdn. Bhd.  85,982 101,540

- Dreamgate (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 83,049 71,435

- Euro Computer Engineering & Parts Sdn. Bhd. 46,560 44,120

Renting of premises to:

- Denver System Sdn. Bhd. 15,000 44,000

- Euro Computer Engineering & Parts Sdn. Bhd. 18,000 53,500

CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

Gross dividends from a subsidiary 3,038,395 -

Interest on unsecured loan from a subsidiary 1,350,000 -

Management fees from subsidiaries 660,000 570.000

The abovementioned corporations are regarded as related parties of the Group as certain directors of

the Company, Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP and/or Chuah Kim Chiew and family members of Datuk Chuah

Kim Seah, JP and Chuah Kim Chiew have substantial interest in these corporations.

The directors are of the opinion that the related party transactions above have been entered into in the

normal course of business and have been established on terms and conditions that are not materially

different from those obtainable in transactions with unrelated parties.
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30.30.30.30.30. CCCCCAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL CAL CAL CAL CAL COMMITMENTOMMITMENTOMMITMENTOMMITMENTOMMITMENT

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for

plant and equipment 36,000,000 17,000,000

31.31.31.31.31. CCCCCONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECUREDONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECUREDONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECUREDONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECUREDONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECURED)))))

(a) RGB Sdn. Bhd. had given an undertaking to Mpumalanga Gaming Board, South Africa, on 26

November 1998 to provide funding for Magna Eden Sdn. Bhd. for whatever amount is required in

respect of Magna Eden Sdn. Bhd.’s investment in Magic Slots South Africa (Pty.) Ltd. in relation to

the South Africa slot gaming operations. As at balance sheet date, the company has not been

requested to provide any funding whatsoever in respect of the above undertaking.

(b) The Company has given corporate guarantees to certain financial institutions for banking facilities

granted to its subsidiaries for a limit up to RM94.13 million (2004: RM60.2 million) of which

RM62,254,661 (2004: RM23,425,180) was utilised at balance sheet date.

32.32.32.32.32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTSSSSS

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) FFFFFinancial  Rinancial  Rinancial  Rinancial  Rinancial  Risk Misk Misk Misk Misk Managemenanagemenanagemenanagemenanagement Object Object Object Object Objectivt ivt ivt ivt ives and Pes and Pes and Pes and Pes and Policiesoliciesoliciesoliciesolicies

The Group’s financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial resources are

available for the development of the Group’s businesses whilst managing its interest rate, foreign

exchange, liquidity and credit risks. The Group operates within clearly defined guidelines that are

approved by the Board and the Group’s policy is not to engage in speculative transactions.

(b)  I(b)  I(b)  I(b)  I(b)  Innnnnttttterererererest Rest Rest Rest Rest Raaaaattttte Re Re Re Re Riskiskiskiskisk

The Group’s primary interest rate risk relates to interest-bearing debts; the Group had no substantial

long term interest-bearing assets as at balance sheet date. The investments in financial assets are mainly

short term in nature and they are not held for speculative purposes but have been mostly placed in

deposits.

The Group is not subject to significant risk of fluctuations in interest rates. Interest rates of bank

borrowings are mainly subject to fluctuations in the banks’ base lending rates.

The information on maturity dates and effective interest rates of financial assets and liabilities are

disclosed in their respective notes.
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32.32.32.32.32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (S  (S  (S  (S  (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(c )(c )(c )(c )(c ) FFFFFo ro ro ro ro reigeigeigeigeign Exn Exn Exn Exn Exchange Rchange Rchange Rchange Rchange Riskiskiskiskisk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to various currencies, mainly United States Dollar,

Australian Dollar, Euro, Pound Sterling, Singapore Dollar, Hong Kong Dollar, Japanese Yen, Philippine

Peso, Thai Baht, Mongolia Tughrik and Macau Pataca. Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities

together with expected cash flows from highly probable purchases and sales give rise to foreign

exchange exposures.

The net unhedged financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group companies that are not

denominated in their functional currencies are as follows:

N e t  FN e t  FN e t  FN e t  FN e t  Fi n a n c i a l  Ai n a n c i a l  Ai n a n c i a l  Ai n a n c i a l  Ai n a n c i a l  As s e t s / ( L i a b i l i t i e s )  H e l d  i n  N o n - Fs s e t s / ( L i a b i l i t i e s )  H e l d  i n  N o n - Fs s e t s / ( L i a b i l i t i e s )  H e l d  i n  N o n - Fs s e t s / ( L i a b i l i t i e s )  H e l d  i n  N o n - Fs s e t s / ( L i a b i l i t i e s )  H e l d  i n  N o n - Fu n cu n cu n cu n cu n c t i o n a l  Ct i o n a l  Ct i o n a l  Ct i o n a l  Ct i o n a l  Cu ru ru ru ru rrrrrr e n ce n ce n ce n ce n cyyyyy

UnitUnitUnitUnitUnitededededed HongHongHongHongHong

FFFFFuncuncuncuncunctional Ctional Ctional Ctional Ctional Curururururrrrrrencencencencencyyyyy StaStaStaStaStattttteseseseses AAAAAustrustrustrustrustralianalianalianalianalian PPPPPoundoundoundoundoundSingaporSingaporSingaporSingaporSingaporeeeee RRRRRinggingginggingginggititititit KongKongKongKongKong JapaneseJapaneseJapaneseJapaneseJapanese PPPPPhiliphiliphiliphiliphilippinepinepinepinepine MMMMMongoliaongoliaongoliaongoliaongolia MMMMMacauacauacauacauacau

of Grof Grof Grof Grof Group Coup Coup Coup Coup Companiesompaniesompaniesompaniesompanies DollarDollarDollarDollarDollar DollarDollarDollarDollarDollar EEEEEurururururooooo StStStStSterererererlinglinglinglingling DollarDollarDollarDollarDollar MMMMMalaalaalaalaalayyyyysiasiasiasiasia DollarDollarDollarDollarDollar YYYYYe ne ne ne ne n PPPPPesoesoesoesoeso TTTTThai Bahhai Bahhai Bahhai Bahhai Bahttttt TTTTTughrughrughrughrughrikikikikik  P P P P Paaaaatacatacatacatacataca TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M R MR MR MR MR M

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2005:ember 2005:ember 2005:ember 2005:ember 2005:

Ringgit Malaysia  646,320 (1,496,806) (653,303) (11,246) 416,673 - 4,867 3,960 - (476) - - (1,090,011)

United States Dollar - (4,119,329) (1,365,207) 2,635 (507,634) (550,070) 6,133 (11,140) 2,554,593 3,592,833 1,241,321 - 844,135

Hong Kong Dollar -  - - - (19,551) 179,393 - - - - - 12,840 172,682

646,320  (5,616,135)  (2,018,510) (8,611)  (110,512) (370,677) 11,000 (7,180) 2,554,593 3,592,357 1,241,321 12,840 (73,194)

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2004:ember 2004:ember 2004:ember 2004:ember 2004:

Ringgit Malaysia 7,333,787 2,569,078 181,737  51,212 143,961 - 4,915  426 -  -  - - 10,285,116

United States Dollar  -  (7,382,458) (264,750) 15,075  (83,782) (299,090) 977 728,593 460,268 4,757,959  -  - (2,067,208)

Hong Kong Dollar -  -  -  -  - (3,666) - -  -  -  - 12,782 9,116

7,333,787  (4,813,380)  (83,013)  66,287 60,179 (302,756) 5,892  729,019 460,268 4,757,959  - 12,782 8,227,024
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (S  (S  (S  (S  (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(d)(d)(d)(d)(d) LiquiditLiquiditLiquiditLiquiditLiquidity  Ry Ry Ry Ry Riskiskiskiskisk

The Group manages its debt maturity profile, operating cash flows and the availability of funding so as

to ensure that all refinancing, repayment and funding needs are met. As part of its overall liquidity

management, the Group maintains sufficient levels of cash or cash equivalents to meet its working

capital requirements. In addition, the Group strives to maintain available banking facilities of a

reasonable level to its overall debt position.

(e )(e )(e )(e )(e ) C rC rC rC rC redit Redit Redit Redit Redit Riskiskiskiskisk

Credit risks, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, are controlled by the application of credit approvals,

limits and monitoring procedures. Credit risks are minimised and monitored by strictly limiting the

Group’s associations to business partners with high creditworthiness. Trade receivables are monitored

on an ongoing basis via the Group’s management reporting procedures.

The Group does not have any significant exposure to any individual customer or counterparty nor does

it have any major concentration of credit risk related to any financial instruments, other than as disclosed

in Note 18.

( f( f( f( f( f ))))) FFFFFair  air  air  air  air  VVVVValuesaluesaluesaluesalues

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities of the Group and of the Company at the balance

sheet date approximated their fair values except the followings:

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

CCCCCa ra ra ra ra rrrrrr yingyingyingyingying CCCCCa ra ra ra ra rrrrrr yingyingyingyingying

amounamounamounamounamounttttt FFFFFair  vair  vair  vair  vair  valuealuealuealuealue amounamounamounamounamounttttt FFFFFair  vair  vair  vair  vair  valuealuealuealuealue

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

FFFFFinancial l iabil it iesinancial l iabil it iesinancial l iabil it iesinancial l iabil it iesinancial l iabil it ies

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005

Due from subsidiaries (Note 20)

- current  -  - 18,281,260 *

- non-current -  - 12,000,000 11,921,474

Hire purchase (Note 23) 55,657 57,473  - -

AAAAAt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Dt 31 Decececececember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004ember 2004

Due from subsidiaries (Note 20)

- current - - 3,833,266 *

- non-current - - 15,000,000 14,862,822

Hire purchase (Note 23) - - - -

* It is not practicable to estimate the fair values of amounts due from subsidiaries due principally to

a lack of fixed repayment terms entered into by the parties involved and without incurring excessive

costs.
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (S  (S  (S  (S  (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

( f( f( f( f( f ))))) FFFFFair  air  a ir  a ir  a ir  VVVVValues (calues (calues (calues (calues (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair values of each class of financial

instruments:

i .i .i .i .i . CCCCCash and Cash and Cash and Cash and Cash and Cash Eash Eash Eash Eash Equivquivquivquivquivalenalenalenalenalentststststs,  R,  R,  R,  R,  Recececececeiveiveiveiveivables/Pables/Pables/Pables/Pables/Paaaaayyyyyables and Shorables and Shorables and Shorables and Shorables and Short  t  t  t  t  TTTTTerererererm Bm Bm Bm Bm Bo ro ro ro ro rrrrrrooooowingswingswingswingswings

The carrying amounts approximate fair values due to the relatively short term maturity of these

financial instruments.

i i .i i .i i .i i .i i . Due FDue FDue FDue FDue Frrrrrom Subsidiarom Subsidiarom Subsidiarom Subsidiarom Subsidiaryyyyy

The fair value of long term receivable due from a subsidiary is estimated by discounting the

expected future cash flows using the incremental borrowing rate.

i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i .i i i . BBBBBo ro ro ro ro rrrrrrooooowingswingswingswingswings

The fair value of borrowings is estimated by discounting the expected future cash flows using the

current interest rates for liabilities with similar risk profiles.

33.33.33.33.33. SEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Business SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness Segegegegegmenmenmenmenmentststststs

The Group is organised on a worldwide basis into two main business segments:

(i) Sales and marketing Sales and marketing of gaming and amusement machines and

systems and related products.

(ii) Technical support and Technical support, maintenance, and management of gaming

management services and amusement machines and equipment.

Other business segments include renting of property, manufacturing, and research and development

which have no sufficient size to be reported separately.

The directors are of the opinion that all inter-segment transactions have been entered into in the normal

course of business and have been established on terms and conditions that are not materially different

from those obtainable in transactions with unrelated parties.
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33.33.33.33.33. SEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(a )(a)(a)(a)(a) Business SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness Segegegegegmenmenmenmenments (cts (cts (cts (cts (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)
TTTTTechnicalechnicalechnicalechnicalechnical

Sales andSales andSales andSales andSales and supsupsupsupsupporporporporpor t andt andt andt andt and
marmarmarmarmarketingketingketingketingketing managemenmanagemenmanagemenmanagemenmanagementtttt OOOOO thersthersthersthersthers EliminaEliminaEliminaEliminaEliminationstionstionstionstions CCCCConsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidatttttededededed

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM
20052005200520052005
RRRRRe ve ve ve ve venueenueenueenueenue
External sales 93,144,787 60,826,472 128,249 - 154,099,508
Inter-segment sales - 534,869  900,000 (1,434,869)  -
Total revenue 93,144,787  61,361,341  1,028,249 (1,434,869) 154,099,508

RRRRResultsesultsesultsesultsesults
Segment results  5,152,983  27,961,998 (158,252) 32,956,729
Unallocated corporate expenses  (2,567,465)
Profit from operations 30,389,264
Finance costs (2,134,559)
Share of results of associates (42,318)
Taxation (123,560)
Profit after taxation 28,088,827

AAAAAssetsssetsssetsssetsssets
Segment assets  69,494,779  155,176,473  6,469,080 231,140,332
Investments in associates 913,679
Unallocated corporate

assets 5,933,943
Consolidated total assets  237,987,954

Liabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it ies
Segment liabilities 42,361,835  28,204,051  - 70,565,886
Unallocated corporate

liabilities 63,016,246
Consolidated total liabilities 133,582,132

OOOOO ther infther infther infther infther info ro ro ro ro rm am am am am ationtiontiontiontion
Capital expenditure 4,227,474 73,015,074 210,908 77,453,456
Unallocated capital expenditure 618,479

78,071,935

Depreciation 122,595 18,623,682  86,675 18,832,952
Unallocated depreciation 471,707

19,304,659

Amortisation - - 71,430 71,430
Impairment losses - 207,350  - 207,350
Non-cash expenses other

than depreciation,
amortisation and
impairment losses 404,853  150,800 5,557  561,210
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33.33.33.33.33. SEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMSEGMENT INFORMAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinuedtinuedtinuedtinuedtinued)))))

(a )(a)(a)(a)(a) Business SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness SBusiness Segegegegegmenmenmenmenments (cts (cts (cts (cts (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)
TTTTTechnicalechnicalechnicalechnicalechnical

Sales andSales andSales andSales andSales and supsupsupsupsupporporporporpor t andt andt andt andt and
marmarmarmarmarketingketingketingketingketing managemenmanagemenmanagemenmanagemenmanagementtttt OOOOO thersthersthersthersthers EliminaEliminaEliminaEliminaEliminationstionstionstionstions CCCCConsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidaonsolidatttttededededed

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM
20042004200420042004
RRRRRe ve ve ve ve venueenueenueenueenue

External sales 89,046,560 26,133,503 166,500  -  115,346,563
Inter-segment sales - 221,688 810,000  (1,031,688)  -
Total revenue 89,046,560  26,355,191 976,500  (1,031,688) 115,346,563

RRRRResultsesultsesultsesultsesults
Segment results  8,539,225  12,799,805 (191,152)  21,147,878
Unallocated corporate expenses  (2,085,958)
Profit from operations 19,061,920
Finance costs (511,919)
Share of results of associates (100,653)
Taxation (211,247)
Profit after taxation 18,238,101

AAAAAssetsssetsssetsssetsssets
Segment assets 50,673,687 77,440,397 6,054,637 134,168,721
Investments in associates 700,643
Unallocated corporate

assets 15,528,439
Consolidated total assets 150,397,803

Liabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it iesLiabil it ies
Segment liabilities 31,002,649 12,811,023 4,398 43,818,070
Unallocated corporate

liabilities 27,776,947
Consolidated total liabilities  71,595,017

OOOOO ther infther infther infther infther info ro ro ro ro rm am am am am ationtiontiontiontion
Capital expenditure 42,769 56,184,844 148,590 56,376,203
Unallocated capital expenditure 496,892

56,873,095

Depreciation 90,161 7,197,540 53,555 7,341,256
Unallocated depreciation 439,213

7,780,469

Non-cash expenses other
than depreciation 5,462  - 4,386 9,848
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33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORMAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) GGGGGeogeogeogeogeogrrrrraphical  Saphical  Saphical  Saphical  Saphical  Segegegegegmenmenmenmenmentststststs

Although the Group’s business segments are managed on a worldwide basis, they operate in seven main

geographical areas of the world. In Malaysia, its home country, the Group’s areas of operation are

principally sales and marketing and technical support and management of gaming and amusement

machines and renting of property.

The Group also operates in other countries in the Asia Pacific region:

- Macau - mainly sales and marketing.

- Cambodia - mainly sales and marketing and technical support and management.

- Philippines - mainly sales and marketing and technical support and management.

- Vietnam - mainly sales and marketing and technical support and management.

- Mongolia - mainly technical support and management.

- South Korea - mainly sales and marketing.

- Singapore - mainly sales and marketing.

RRRRRevevevevevenue frenue frenue frenue frenue fro mo mo mo mo m

exexexexextttttererererernal custnal custnal custnal custnal customersomersomersomersomers

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Macau 52,991,517 25,916,708

Cambodia 51,243,282 30,357,049

Malaysia 21,534,305 26,747,835

Philippines 11,212,709 17,446,405

Vietnam 5,395,148 7,104,001

Singapore 3,639,740 2,637,469

Mongolia  2,427,127 -

South Korea 1,905,157 -

Other countries 3,750,523 5,137,096

154,099,508 115,346,563
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33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORM33. SEGMENT INFORMAAAAATION (TION (TION (TION (TION (ccccco no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) GGGGGeogeogeogeogeogrrrrraphical Saphical Saphical Saphical Saphical Segegegegegmenmenmenmenments (cts (cts (cts (cts (co no no no no ntinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)tinued)

SSSSSegegegegegmenmenmenmenment assetst assetst assetst assetst assets

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Macau 41,747,642 18,832,011

Cambodia 98,697,704 43,989,251

Malaysia 33,911,528 30,539,774

Philippines 36,417,622 32,784,376

Vietnam 7,403,261 2,763,213

Singapore 2,037,912 2,186,100

Mongolia  3,096,019 -

South Korea 54,575 -

Other countries 7,774,069 3,073,996

231,140,332 134,168,721

CCCCCapital expenditurapital  expenditurapital  expenditurapital  expenditurapital  expenditureeeee

20052005200520052005 2004

RMRMRMRMRM RM

Macau 205,137 64,796

Cambodia  60,340,409 25,546,070

Malaysia  6,247,704 191,362

Philippines 9,772,909 27,881,059

Vietnam 223,935 2,692,916

Mongolia  662,561 -

Other countries 801 -

77,453,456 56,376,203
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34.34.34.34.34. CCCCCOMPOMPOMPOMPOMPARARARARARAAAAATIVESTIVESTIVESTIVESTIVES

(a) The following comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year ’s

presentation:

AAAAAsssss

AAAAAsssss RRRRReeeee ----- prprprprpreviouslyeviouslyeviouslyeviouslyeviously

RRRRReclassif iedeclassif iedeclassif iedeclassif iedeclassif ied classif icaclassif icaclassif icaclassif icaclassif icationtiontiontiontion StaStaStaStaStatttttededededed

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

GrGrGrGrGroupoupoupoupoup

IIIII ncncncncncome staome staome staome staome statttttemenemenemenemenementtttt

Cost of sales 86,158,133 (8,960,769) 77,197,364

Other operating income 2,131,363 613,371 2,744,734

Administrative and general expenses 7,729,205 10,310,511 18,039,716

Selling and marketing expenses 3,872,121 (1,089,345) 2,782,776

Other operating expenses 656,547 613,371 1,269,918

Finance costs 511,919 (260,397) 251,522

BalancBalancBalancBalancBalance sheete sheete sheete sheete sheet

Trade receivables 40,779,349 (597,018) 40,182,331

Other receivables  4,174,942 (672,664) 3,502,278

Tax recoverable  - 672,664 672,664

Cash and bank balances 13,563,776 597,018 14,160,794

Trade payables 35,098,090 (10,844,425) 24,253,665

Other payables 10,462,750  10,844,425 21,307,175

CCCCCompanompanompanompanompanyyyyy

IIIII ncncncncncome staome staome staome staome statttttemenemenemenemenementtttt

Administrative and general expenses 1,231,559 440 1,231,999

Finance costs 440 (440) -

BalancBalancBalancBalancBalance sheete sheete sheete sheete sheet

Due from a subsidiary (Non-current) 15,000,000 (15,000,000) -

Due from subsidiaries (Current) 3,833,266 15,000,000 18,833,266

Other receivables 149,382  (15,000) 134,382

Tax recoverable - 15,000 15,000

(b) The comparative figures have been audited by a firm of chartered accountants other than Ernst &

Young.
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RRRRRe ge ge ge ge gistististististererererere de de de de d DDDDDescrescrescrescrescriptioniptioniptioniptioniption TTTTTenurenurenurenurenureeeee AAAAAg eg eg eg eg e Built upBuilt upBuilt upBuilt upBuilt up Existing UExisting UExisting UExisting UExisting Usesesesese AAAAAudituditudituditudited Neted Neted Neted Neted Net D aD aD aD aD attttte of Laste of Laste of Laste of Laste of Last
OOOOO wner /wner /wner /wner /wner / ((((( YYYYYears)ears)ears)ears)ears) A rA rA rA rA re ae ae ae ae a BBBBBook ook ook ook ook VVVVValue as aalue as aalue as aalue as aalue as attttt RRRRRevevevevevaluaaluaaluaaluaaluationtiontiontiontion
LLLLLocaocaocaocaocationtiontiontiontion 31 D31 D31 D31 D31 Decececececember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005ember 2005

R MR MR MR MR M

RGB SRGB SRGB SRGB SRGB Sdn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhd.....

65 Sims Avenue Building Freehold 23 113 sq metres Office 652,736 30 December 2002

#08-04 Yi Xiu  cum factory

Factory Building

Singapore

No. 2017 Solok Land & Building Leasehold - 32 1,035.03 sq metres Factory 1,597,016 31 December 2002

Perusahaan 3 99 years

Kawasan Perusahaan expiring on

Perai 13600 Perai 12 December 2074

Penang

D aD aD aD aD ata ta ta ta ta TTTTTouch Souch Souch Souch Souch Sdn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhddn. Bhd.....

No. 8 Green Hall Land & Building In perpetuity 27 2,387.16 sq metres Office 3,575,365 31 December 2002

10200 Penang
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Authorised Share Capital : RM50,000,000/-
Paid-Up Share Capital : RM28,076,250/-
Class of Shares : Ordinary Share of RM0.10 each
Voting Right : 1 vote per Ordinary Share

AnalyAnalyAnalyAnalyAnalysis bsis bsis bsis bsis by Sizy Sizy Sizy Sizy Size of Share of Share of Share of Share of Shareholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as at 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 April  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006
N oN oN oN oN o. of.  of.  of.  of.  of % of% of% of% of% of N oN oN oN oN o. of.  of.  of.  of.  of % of Issued% of Issued% of Issued% of Issued% of Issued

SizSizSizSizSize of Share of Share of Share of Share of Shareholdingseholdingseholdingseholdingseholdings SharSharSharSharShareholderseholderseholderseholderseholders  Shar Shar Shar Shar Shareholderseholderseholderseholderseholders  Shar Shar Shar Shar Shares Heldes Heldes Heldes Heldes Held  C C C C Capitalapitalapitalapitalapital
Less than 100 8 0.51 320 0.00
100 to 999 61 3.93 23,600 0.01
1,000 to 4,999 666 42.86 1,304,000 0.46
5,000 to 10,000 398 25.61 2,816,500 1.00
10,001 to 100,000 325 20.91 11,416,292 4.07
100,001 to 1,000,000 61 3.93 21,160,969 7.54
Above 1,000,000 35 2.25 244,040,819 86.92
TOTAL 1,554 100.00 280,762,500 100.00

SubstanSubstanSubstanSubstanSubstantial  Shartial  Shartial  Shartial  Shartial  Shareholders as aeholders as aeholders as aeholders as aeholders as at 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 April  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006
NoNoNoNoNo..... Name of SubstanName of SubstanName of SubstanName of SubstanName of Substantialt ialt ialt ialt ial N oN oN oN oN o. of Or.  of  Or.  of  Or.  of  Or.  of  Ordinardinardinardinardinar y Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Held

SharSharSharSharShareholderseholderseholderseholderseholders
DirDirDirDirDirecececececttttt DDDDDeemedeemedeemedeemedeemed

IIIII nnnnnttttterererererestestestestest %%%%%  I I I I Innnnnttttterererererestestestestest %%%%%
1. Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP 110,143,830 39.23 534,600+ 0.19
2. Gerak Juara Sdn. Bhd. 54,010,662 19.24 - -
3. Mazlan Bin Ismail - - 54,010,662* 19.24
4. Ahmad Anwar Bin Mohd Nor - - 54,010,662* 19.24

NotNotNotNotNoteseseseses:
+++++ By virtue of his substantial shareholding in RGB (Sabah) Sdn. Bhd., a substantial shareholder of Manju Sdn. Bhd.

***** By virtue of their substantial shareholdings in Gerak Juara Sdn. Bhd.

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors’’’’’ Shar Shar Shar Shar Shareholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as aeholdings as at 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 April  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006
NoNoNoNoNo..... Name of DirName of DirName of DirName of DirName of Dirececececectttttorsorsorsorsors N oN oN oN oN o. of Or.  of  Or.  of  Or.  of  Or.  of  Ordinardinardinardinardinar y Shary Shary Shary Shary Shares of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Heldes of RM0.10 Each Held

DirDirDirDirDirecececececttttt DDDDDeemedeemedeemedeemedeemed
IIIII nnnnnttttterererererestestestestest %%%%%  I I I I Innnnnttttterererererestestestestest %%%%%

1. Datuk Chuah Kim Seah, JP 110,143,830 39.23 534,600+ 0.19
2. Mazlan Bin Ismail - - 54,010,662# 19.24
3. Chuah Kim Chiew 8,921,398 3.18 534,600* 0.19
4. Lim Tow Boon 2,587,000 0.92 - -
5. Wong Chee Fai 1,550,000 0.55 - -
6. Ooi Teng Chew - - - -
7. Chng Hee Kok - - - -
8. Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku,

D.S.P.N., P.K.T. (appointed w.e.f. 28.04.2006) - - - -

NotNotNotNotNoteseseseses:
+++++ By virtue of his substantial shareholding in RGB (Sabah) Sdn. Bhd., a substantial shareholder of Manju Sdn. Bhd.

***** By virtue of his substantial shareholding in Manju Sdn. Bhd. and RGB (Sabah) Sdn. Bhd., a substantial shareholder

of Manju Sdn. Bhd.
# By virtue of his substantial shareholding in Gerak Juara Sdn. Bhd.
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TTTTTop op op op op TTTTTwwwwwenenenenenttttt y Shary Shary Shary Shary Shareholders as aeholders as aeholders as aeholders as aeholders as at 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 Aprt 26 April  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006il  2006
(based on Record of Depositors retained by the Share Registrar)

NoNoNoNoNo..... Name of SharName of SharName of SharName of SharName of Shareholderseholderseholderseholderseholders N oN oN oN oN o. of Shar.  of Shar.  of Shar.  of Shar.  of Shares Heldes Heldes Heldes Heldes Held % of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shar% of Shareseseseses

1. Chuah Kim Seah 110,143,830 39.23

2. Gerak Juara Sdn. Bhd. 54,010,662 19.24

3. Chuah Kim Chiew 8,921,398 3.18

4. Citigroup Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[Exempt an for American International

Assurance Company Limited] 7,940,000 2.83

5. Goh Sin Tien 4,623,000 1.65

6. Malaysia Nominees (Tempatan) Sendirian Berhad

[Amanah SSCM Asset Management Berhad

for Amanah Millenia Fund Berhad (JM730)] 4,574,600 1.63

7. HSBC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.

[HSBC (M) Trustee Bhd. for Hwang-DBS

Select Small Caps Fund (4579)] 3,842,200 1.37

8. Allianz Life Insurance Malaysia Berhad 3,810,700 1.36

9. Cartaban Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[SSBT Fund AHY8 for AIG Global

Emerging Markets Fund Plc] 3,470,154 1.24

10. HSBC Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[BNY Brussels for Mat Asia Pacific Funds] 3,000,000 1.07

11. HSBC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.

[HSBC (M) Trustee Bhd. for Hwang-DBS

Select Opportunity Fund (3969)] 2,900,000 1.03

12. Citigroup Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[Goldman Sachs International] 2,720,000 0.97

13. Lim Tow Boon 2,587,000 0.92

14. HSBC Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.

[HSBC (M) Trustee Bhd. for OSK-UOB

Emerging Opportunity Unit Trust (4611)] 2,317,100 0.83

15. HSBC Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[TNTC for DBS Malaysia Equity Fund] 2,210,000 0.79

16. Chuah Seong Whan 2,000,375 0.71

17. HSBC Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[DZ Bank Intl for Uni Em Fernost

Treuhandkonto, Luxembourg] 2,000,000 0.71

18. Cartaban Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.

[Exempt an for Amanah SSCM Nominees

(Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.] (Account 1) 1,954,800 0.70

19. Yii Yeang Ping 1,953,500 0.70

20. Citigroup Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

[Citibank Singapore Global Window for

Savers Malaysia Fund] 1,862,500 0.66

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 226,841,819 80.82
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Third Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Sri
Perak, Level 4, The City Bayview Hotel, 25-A Farquhar Street, 10200 Penang on Wednesday, 28 June
2006 at 10.00 am for the following purposes :-

      A      A      A      A      AGENDGENDGENDGENDGENDAAAAA

AAAAAs Ors Ors Ors Ors Ordinardinardinardinardinary Businessy Businessy Businessy Businessy Business
1. To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year

ended 31 December 2005 together with the Reports of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. To approve the payment of a first and final dividend of 1.5 sen per
ordinary share of 10 sen each, less income tax of 28% for the
financial year ended 31 December 2005.

3. To approve the payment of Directors’ Fees for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005.

4. To re-elect the following Directors retiring pursuant to Article 100
(1) of the Company’s Articles of Association and who, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election:

(i)      Encik Mazlan Bin Ismail
(ii)     Mr. Lim Tow Boon

5. To re-elect the following Director retiring pursuant to Article 107
of the Company’s Articles of Association and who, being eligible,
offers himself for re-election:

(i)    Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, D.S.P.N., P.K.T.

6. To re-appoint Messrs Ernst & Young as Auditors of the Company
until the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to
authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 1esolution 1esolution 1esolution 1esolution 1

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 2esolution 2esolution 2esolution 2esolution 2

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 3esolution 3esolution 3esolution 3esolution 3

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 4esolution 4esolution 4esolution 4esolution 4

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 5esolution 5esolution 5esolution 5esolution 5

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 6esolution 6esolution 6esolution 6esolution 6

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 7esolution 7esolution 7esolution 7esolution 7



Notice of Annual General Meeting

Dreamgate Corporation Bhd. (603831-K) - Annual Report 2005 1 1 71 1 71 1 71 1 71 1 7

AAAAAs Special Businesss Special Businesss Special Businesss Special Businesss Special Business
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications
the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions :

7. AAAAAUTHORITUTHORITUTHORITUTHORITUTHORITY Y Y Y Y TTTTTO ISSUE SHARESO ISSUE SHARESO ISSUE SHARESO ISSUE SHARESO ISSUE SHARES
“THAT, subject always to the Companies Act, 1965, the Articles of
Association of the Company and the approvals of the relevant
government / regulatory authorities, the Directors be and are
hereby authorised, pursuant to Section 132D of the Companies
Act, 1965, to  allot  and  issue  shares  in  the  Company  at  any
time  until  the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
and to such person or persons, upon such terms and conditions
and for such purposes as the Directors may, in their absolute
discretion deemed fit, provided that the aggregate number of
shares to be issued does not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company for the time being and that the Directors are also
empowered to obtain the approval from the Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad for the listing and quotation for the additional
shares to be issued.”

8. PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED GRGRGRGRGRANT OF OPTIONS ANT OF OPTIONS ANT OF OPTIONS ANT OF OPTIONS ANT OF OPTIONS TTTTTO O O O O THE INDEPENDENT NON-THE INDEPENDENT NON-THE INDEPENDENT NON-THE INDEPENDENT NON-THE INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECEXECUTIVE DIRECEXECUTIVE DIRECEXECUTIVE DIRECEXECUTIVE DIRECTTTTTOR OF OR OF OR OF OR OF OR OF THE CTHE CTHE CTHE CTHE COMPOMPOMPOMPOMPANANANANANYYYYY, D, D, D, D, DAAAAATTTTTOOOOO’’’’’ M M M M MAHINDERAHINDERAHINDERAHINDERAHINDER
SINGH DULKUSINGH DULKUSINGH DULKUSINGH DULKUSINGH DULKU, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T.....
“THAT, subject always to the Articles of Association of the Company
and the Employee Share Option Scheme (“the Scheme”) as
approved by an ordinary resolution passed at the Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 28 June 2005, the
Company be and is hereby authorised to specifically offer and
grant to Dato’ Mahinder Singh Dulku, being the Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, options to subscribe for up to
a maximum of 1,000,000 new ordinary shares of RM0.10 each in
the Company, subject always to such terms and conditions of the
Scheme as may, from time to time be modified, varied and/or
amended in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-Laws
governing and constituting the Scheme.”

9. To transact any other business of which due notice shall have been
given in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association
and the Companies Act, 1965.

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinar y Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 8esolution 8esolution 8esolution 8esolution 8

O rO rO rO rO rdinardinardinardinardinar y Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 9esolution 9esolution 9esolution 9esolution 9
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NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN that a first and final dividend of 1.5 sen per ordinary share of 10 sen
each, less income tax of 28% tax for the financial year ended 31 December 2005, if approved, will be
paid on 18 August 2006 to depositors registered in the Record of Depositors of the Company on 28 July
2006.

A depositor shall qualify for entitlement only in respect of :

a. Shares transferred into the depositor’s securities account before 4.00p.m. on 28 July 2006 in respect
of ordinary transfers; and

b. Shares bought on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad on a cum entitlement basis according to the
Rules of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

By Order of the Board

LEE PENG LOLEE PENG LOLEE PENG LOLEE PENG LOLEE PENG LOONONONONON (M (M (M (M (MAAAAACS 01258)CS 01258)CS 01258)CS 01258)CS 01258)
LEE LEE LEE LEE LEE YYYYYAP KUAP KUAP KUAP KUAP KUAN (MAN (MAN (MAN (MAN (MAICSA 7003482)AICSA 7003482)AICSA 7003482)AICSA 7003482)AICSA 7003482)
Joint Secretaries

Penang
Date: 6 June 2006

NotNotNotNotNotes :es :es :es :es :

ApApApApAppoinpoinpoinpoinpointmentmentmentmentment of Pt of Pt of Pt of Pt of Prrrrroooooxxxxxyyyyy

1. A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company and the provisions of  Section 149(1)(b)&(c) of the Companies Act,
1965 shall not apply to the Company.

2. For a proxy to be valid, the Form of Proxy  duly completed  must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 51-21-
A Menara BHL Bank, Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah, 10050 Penang not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time appointed for
holding the meeting.

3. A member shall be entitled to appoint more than one (1) proxy to attend and vote at the same meeting.

4. Where a member appoints two (2) or more proxies, the appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his
shareholding to be represented by each proxy.

5. If the appointor is a corporation, the Form of Proxy must be executed under the corporation’s seal or under the hand of an
officer or attorney duly authorised.

ExplanaExplanaExplanaExplanaExplanatttttororororory Noty Noty Noty Noty Notes on Special Businesses on Special Businesses on Special Businesses on Special Businesses on Special Business

OrOrOrOrOrdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 8 – Aesolution 8 – Aesolution 8 – Aesolution 8 – Aesolution 8 – Authoruthoruthoruthoruthorititititity ty ty ty ty to Issue Sharo Issue Sharo Issue Sharo Issue Sharo Issue Shareseseseses

The Ordinary Resolution 8 proposed under agenda 7, if passed, will give the Directors of the Company authority to issue shares
in the Company up to an amount not exceeding 10% of the total issued capital of the Company for the time being for such
purposes as the Directors consider would be in the best interest of the Company. This authority, unless revoked or varied by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting will expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting.

OrOrOrOrOrdinardinardinardinardinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution 9 – Pesolution 9 – Pesolution 9 – Pesolution 9 – Pesolution 9 – Prrrrroposed Groposed Groposed Groposed Groposed Grananananant of Ot of Ot of Ot of Ot of Options tptions tptions tptions tptions to Dao Dao Dao Dao Datttttooooo’’’’’ M M M M Mahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkahinder Singh Dulkuuuuu, D, D, D, D, D.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.S.P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.N., P.K.K.K.K.K.T.T.T.T.T.....

The Ordinary Resolution 9 proposed under Agenda 8, if passed, will authorise the Company to offer and grant to Dato’ Mahinder
Singh Dulku, D.S.P.N., P.K.T. the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company, options to subscribe from time to time
new ordinary shares in the Company under the Scheme subject to the terms and conditions and/or adjustment which may be
made in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-Laws of the Scheme. The rationale of the proposed resolution is to attract
and retain capable individuals to act as Non-Executive Directors of the Company , who will contribute to the overall strategic
direction of the Group.
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Dreamgate Corporation Bhd.
Company No. 603831-K

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

* I/We ………………………….…….. (*I/C No./Passport No./Company No. …………………….………….…)

of …………………………..……………………………………….…………………………...…………….….….

being a * member/members of the abovenamed Company, hereby appoint ..………….…………………….

……….…….………………………..………… (*I/C No./Passport No.  …………..……..………………..….…..)

of …………………………………………………………………………………………………….….….…………

or failing whom, the Chairman as * my/our  proxy to vote for * me/us on * my/our behalf at the Third
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Sri Perak, Level 4, The City Bayview Hotel,    25-A
Farquhar Street, 10200 Penang on Wednesday,  28 June 2006 at 10.00 am and at any adjournment thereof.

ORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARYYYYY

RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTIONUTIONUTIONUTIONUTION
11111 22222 33333 44444 55555 66666 77777 88888 99999

FOR

AGAINST

Please indicate with an “x” in the appropriate spaces provided above on how you wish your vote to be
cast. If no specific direction as to voting is given, the proxy may vote as he thinks fit.

Signed this ..................... day of ................................ ,2006.

No. of shares held
 ………………………………………

                                                    Signature of Member (s)

NotNotNotNotNotes :es :es :es :es :

1. A proxy  may  but  need  not  be  a  member  of   the   Company  and   the   provisions  of Section 149(1)(b)&(c) of the Companies
Act, 1965 shall not apply to the Company.

2. To be valid, this form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 51-21-A Menara BHL Bank,
Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah, 10050 Penang  not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting.

3. A member  shall  be  entitled  to  appoint more than one (1) proxy to attend and vote at the same meeting.

4. Where a member appoints two (2) or more proxies, the appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his
shareholding to be represented by each proxy.

5. If the appointor is a corporation, this form must be executed under the corporation’s seal or under the hand of an officer or
attorney duly authorised.

***** Strike out whichever is not applicable.
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Dreamgate Corporation Bhd.
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TTTTThe She She She She Secrecrecrecrecretaretaretaretaretaryyyyy

51-21-A Menara BHL Bank,

Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah,

10050 Penang, Malaysia.




